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M/S VASWANIINDUSTRIES-LIMITED
Regd. office- MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Raipur- 492 001 (C.G.)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Vaswani Industries Limited
will be held at the registered office of the Company at MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Raipur- 492
001 (C.G.) on September 25,2010 at 11.30 A.M. to transact the following business:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet o/the Company as on 31st March
2010 and Profit & Loss Accounts of the Company for the year ended on that date and the
Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To consider declaration of dividend for the financial year ended 31 st March, 2010.

3. To appoint a director in place of Shri Pramod yaswani4 Whole-Time Director of the
Company, who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment , - . _ . _ . .

4. To appoint a director in place of Sh. Sunny Saini, Director of the Company, who retires by
rotation and is eligible for re-appointment.

5. To re-appoint Statutory Auditors for holding the office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Animal General Meeting and to fix their
remuneration and to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the
following resolution as an "Ordinary Resolution."

. "RESOLVED THAT M/S Sunil John & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Nathani
Building, Shastri Chowk, Raipur be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company
to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting at a remuneration to be fixed by the Board plus reimbursement
of actual traveling and other incidental expenses incurred in connection with the audit."

6. Any other: business 'n
permission of the chaii

at the Annual General

By order of the Board of Directors
or Vaswani Industries Limited

Place: Raipur (C.G.)
Date: August 30,2010

i Vaswani Pr
fanagingDirector) (Wh



M/&. VASWANI MDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd. office- MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Raipur- 492 001 (C.G.)

NOTES:

1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and on poll to vote instead of himself. The proxy need not be a member of the Company. "A
blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and, if intended to be used, it should be returned
duly completed at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before
the scheduled time of the commencement of 7th Annual General Meeting.

2. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
11th September, 2010 to 25th September, 2010 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
payment of dividend, if any, approved by the Members.

3. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND *

' Dividend as declared in the Annual General Meeting will be paid to those shareholders
whose names appear as a member in the Register of Members of the Company after giving
effect to all valid share transfers which are lodged with the Company on or before 10th
September, 2010.
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Regd. office- MIG-45 Indrawati Colony, Raipur- 492 001 (C.G.)

DIRECTORS REPORT

To,

The Members
Vaswani Industries Limited ^

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 7th Annual Report of your Company
together with the Audited Statement of accounts for the year ended 31st March' 2010. •

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

Financial Results of the Company for the financial year ending 31st March 2010 are
summarized below for your consideration:

- "" . • * Rs. in Lacs
PARTICULARS
SALES
PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST AND
DEPRECIATION
INTEREST
DEPRECIATION
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX & PRIOR
PERIOD ADJUSTMENT
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX
PROVISION FOR TAXES
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX
PROPOSED DIVIDEND
TAX ON PROPOSED DIVIDEND
TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE

31-03-2010
9196.44
1450.28

, 512.05
f 338.14

600.08

2.53
602.61
234.42
368.19
33.73

5.73
36.82

31-03-2009
13380.83
1517.39

567.13
326.23
624.03

5.38
629.41
220.48
408.93
56.33

9.57
40.89

2. PERFORMANCES

During the year under review, the Company has achieved sales revenue of Rs.9196.44
lacs as against Rs. 13380.83 lacs in the previous year thereby registering a decline of
approx 31.27% over the previous year. The profit before depreciation and interest
amounted to Rs.1450.28 lacs as against Rs.1517.39 lacs in the previous year. After
providing for interest, depreciation and tax, the net profit of the Company stands at
Rs.368 lacs as against Rs.409 lacs in the previous year.

. r , \V



' M/S VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd. office- MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Raipur-492 001 (C.G.)

3. OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the physical performances in the entire
chain of the integrated steel operation of the Company has been excellent during the
year as the units have achieved the highest ever production levels. The perfonnance of
the Company to a large extent .is influenced by the Power and Steel Division.

The key contribution in the sales revenue of the year preceding the previous year is the
sales of billet, which is reduced by 89,36% in the previous year. This is the major
reason behind the decline in sales revenue in the previous year.

However, this reduction is compensated by the turnover of Sponge Iron which is
increased by 211% in comparison with the year preceding the previous year and the
turnover of the Power division which is increased by 45.54% in comparison with the
year preceding the previous year.

4. FUTURE PROSPECTS AND EXPANSIONS

The Company is already in the process of expanding its power generating capacity,by
setting a 4 MW Power plant which is expected to be completed soon. On the other
hand, the Company has set up 30000 MT kiln in Sponge division w.e.f. 30.03.2010. All
these expansion plans are expected to increase the present volumes significantly in trie"
ensuing year and the Company is expected to maintain this growth momentum in future
year also.

5. DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend the dividend of Rs. 0.25 per share on Equity
• Shares having face value of Rs.10 each, for the financial year ended 31st March 2010.

6. No material changes and commitment occurred since the conclusion of the financial
year. .

7. There are no changes, which have occurred during, the financial year in the name of
business of the Company.

8. PROVISION FOR TAX

Liability of tax have been determined on the basis of Accounting Standard - 22 which
is accounting for taxes on income and accordingly. The tax expenses comprising of
deferred tax liability & current tax have been calculated.



M/S VASWANI INBUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd. office- MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Rsipur-492 001 (C.G.)

9. PERSONNEL

Since there was no employee who was drawing more than Rs.24.00 Lacs per annum, if
employed through out the year, or Rs.200000/- per month if employed for the part of
the year, the required information under sub-section (2A) of section 217 of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with companies (particulars of the employees) rules 1974 as
amended is not given.

10. DIRECTORS

a. Pursuant to the Articles 135, 154, 155, 156 & 165 of the Article of Association of
the Company read with Sec. 255 and 256 of the Companies Act, 1956. Shri Pramod
Vaswani, Whole-Time Director of the Company and Sh. Sunny Saini, Director of
the Company are due to retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

b. None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified from being appointed as
directors specified in section 274 (l)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956.

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The constitution of the Board is as follows: •....• -i .

Name

Mr. Ravi Vaswani

Mr. Pramod Vaswani

Mr. Yashwant Vaswani

Mr. Lekhu Mulchandani

Mr. Ashok Suri

Mr. Sunny Saini

Status in
the Board

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Nature of
Directorship
Executive & Non -
Independent Director
(Managing Director)
Executive & Non -
Independent Director
(Whole Time Director)
Executive & Non -
Independent Director
(Whole Time Director)
Non - Executive &
Independent Director
Non - Executive &
Independent Director
Non - Executive &
Independent Director

Date of
Appointment
22-07-2003

22-07-2003

16-04-2004

01-04-2009

01-04-2009

01-04-2009



M/S VASWANI INBUSTMES LIMITED
Regd. office- MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Raipur-492 001 (C.G.)

12. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Your Company has an Audit Committee at the Board level. The Committee acts as a link
between the management, the statutory auditors and the Board of Directors and oversees
the financial reporting process. The Chairman of the Committee is an independent director
with sound financial and accounting knowledge.

The details of composition of the Committee are as follows:

Mr. Lekhu Thadharam Mulchandani

Mr. Sunny Saini

Mr. Pramod Vaswani

Chairman'

Member

Member

Non - Executive &
Independent Director
Non - Executive &
Independent Director
Executive & Non -
Independent Director
(Whole Time Director)

13. AUDITORS

The Auditors, M/s Sunil John & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Raipur
will retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and they, being
eligible, have offered themselves for reappointment. The shareholders are requested
to reappoint the Auditors for the current year.

14. AUDITORS REPORT (QUALIFICATIONS/ COMMENTS)

The Observations made by the% Statutory Auditors in their report, read with relevant
notes to accounts, are self- explanatory. The following are the explanations to the
qualifications of auditors in their report for the year ended31st March, 2010-

(a) During the year the Company has not produced M.S. Ingots, due to high profit
margin in power generation.

(b)Tn view of long staiidihg relationship:;with particular enterprises -your.Company.
enjoys credit period higher than the period prescribed by law and outstanding
dues are paid accordingly. However your Company would ensure that the
outstanding dues to these parties would be minimize over a period.

(c) Confirmation from creditors regarding certain disclosure relating to Micro/
Small/Medium Enterprises is in process, hi next year your company would
ensure the bifurcation relating to Micro/Small/Medium Enterprises.



M/S VASWAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd. office-MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Raipur-492 001 (C.G.)

15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNICAL ABSORPTION &
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNIING OUTGO

In accordance with the requirements of section 217 (i) (e) of the companies Act,
1956 read with the companies (disclosure of particulars in report of Board of
Directors) rules 1988, a statement showing the information relating to the

. - Gonservation of Energy, Researck.andDeMopmentj,Technology absorption, and.
foreign exchange earning and is enclosed in form- A and should be treated as a part
of this report.

16. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted Public Deposit within the meaning of Section 58A
of the Companies Act, 1956 after complying necessary formalities. There are no
overdue or unclaimed deposits.

17. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT^

Pursuant to the requirement Under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act 1956,
with respect to Directors, Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:-

(i) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the mandatory Accounting
Standards as referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956, has been followed and there were no material departures.

(ii) Appropriate.accountiHg policies have been selected and applied consistently
and have made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as on 31st

March' 2010 and the profit of the company for the year ended 31st March'
2010.

(iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the companies Act,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) The Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2010 have
been prepared on 'going concern' basis.



M/ShVASWAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd. office- MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Rsipur-492 001 (C.G.)

18. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the continued
assistance and support extended by various Government Mthbrities, Company's
bankers, consultants, auditors, suppliers, customers and all its esteemed
shareholders of the Company during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation to the
.. ^ -committed services and support of the executives, staff and workers of the

Company. ..^

Place: Raipur (C.G.)
Date: August 30,2010

For and on behalf of the Bo

(Whoh
'aswam

/^{Managing Director)

1 of Directors



M/S VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd. office- MIG-4, Indrawati Colony, Raipur- 492 001 (C.G.J

ANNEXED TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

Statement as required under section 217 (l)(e) of the companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

C.

The company is making all efforts to minimize the energy consumption. Details of
,:,tota^energy consumption and energy consumption pet unit of production as per

Form - A are given hereunder :-

1
a •"

b

2

3

Electricity
Purchased

_—.lotal units
Total Amount (In Rs.)
Rate/Unit (In Rs.)

Own Generation
Through Diesel Generation (Ltrs)
Unit per Ltrs of Diesel Oil
Rate / Unit per Ltrs (in Rs.)

Coal (Specify quality and where used)
Quantity (In MT)
Total Cost (In Rs.)
Average Rate (In Rs.)

•

Consumption Per Unit of Production
)roduction of Sponge Iron (In MT )
ilectricity (In Unit)

Coal (In MT)

For the Year
ended 31-03-10

402598C
12883136

3.20

NIL
NIL
NIL

89435.640
140133140

1566.86
_ — . .

47378.030
84.98

1.89

For the Year
ended 31-03-09

3411030
10915296

3.24

, NIL
NIL
NIL

76556.036
128020513.00

1672.24

37809.570
9022
2.02

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The technology adopted by the company is fully indigenous. As no expenditure
were made on Research & Development, the details of disclosure are not required.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year there is no foreign earnings or foreign outgo.



SUNIL JOHPU & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

NATHAN! BUILDING,
SHASTRI CHQWK, RAXPUR (C.©.)
Ph.No. 4065914, 3291222,
Mob.N9.O98931-21888
E-MAIL - )ohrt62©rediff mail, com

AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
The Members of
M/S VASWANI INDUSTRIES LTD.
BAIFIJR(G.G.) .

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of VASWANI INDUSTRIES
LTD.("The Company"), as at 31st March 2010 and also the Profit & Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These

-financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. "

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing .standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perfoim the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting that amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
-the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003 including companies
(Auditors Report) (Amendment) order 2004 issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the Annexure a Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of
&e said order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:-

1 • We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law liave.been kept by

_ the company so far as appears from our examination of those books
The Balance sheet, Profit & loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
this report are in agreement with the books of account.

Contd ...2.



SUNIL JOHRT& ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANtS

NATH/ANI BUILDING,
sHA$TRI CHOWK, RAIPVR (C.9.)
Ph No. 4065904. 3291222,
Mob.No.O98931-21888
E-MAIL - jnhpi62@rediffmail.com

-\2\- .

4 In our opinion, subject to point no. 6 given below the Balance Sheet, Profit &
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with
the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 21 lof the
companies Act, 1956.

5 Based on the written representations made by all the Directors and taken on
records by the Board, Director of the company do not prima facie have any
disqualification as referred to in clause (g) of sub-section (1). of section 274 of
the Companies Act, 1956

6. Attention of the members is drawn to the following in schedule - R.

a. Note No.6 of Notes to accounts regarding certain disclosure relating to
Micro / Small / Medium Enterprises ,

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, and the books and records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, the saidaccountSi read together with other notes on
accounts and Accounting Policies appearing in Schedule - " R " give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India. .'•

i. In case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st
March'2010. : V "• .

ii. In case of Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit of the company for the year
ended on that date. .

iii. In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow of the company for the year
ended on that date. ,

For, SUNIL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. ^

PLACE: RAIPUR . - . . .
DATED: 30/08/2010 (

(S JOHRI)
PARTNER

Membership No.74654



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT REFFERED TO IN PARAGRAPH (3)

OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE ACCOUNT OF

VASWANI INDUSTRIES LTD. FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2010.

a.) The company has maintained proper records showing foil
particulars including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b.) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physical verified by the
management with a phased programme over a period of three year, which in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of its assets. No serious discrepancies were noticed on such verification
conducted during the year as compared with the books records.

c.) Fixed assets disposed off during the year were not substantial to affect
Going Concern assumption pf the Company.

ii. a.) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the
year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable.

b.) The procedure of physical verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable, so as to cover all inventories in a phased manner
during the yearj and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature
of its business.

c.) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material
discrepancy was found during the course of physical verification.

iii. a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies, firms or
other parties listed in the Registers maintained U/S 301 of the Companies Act
1956 The total no. of Party are two and maximum amount outstanding during
the year aggregates to 3f.69400/- and year end balances in those accounts
together was ^69400/-
b) - In our opinion & according to the information given to us the rate of
interest & terms & condition of the loan given by the company are prejudicial
to the interest of the company.
c) As explained to us there is no irregularity in the receipt of the principal
amount & interest thereon.
d) Since the loan amount is not exceeding t o ^ 1 lacs, so the question of
over due amount is more than llacs does not arises. Company has accepted
unsecured loans from the parties covered in the Register maintained U/s 301 of
the companies Act, 1956.
The total No. of party are 8 and maximum amount outstanding during the year
aggregates to^2814.03Lacs and year end balance in those accounjtgjogether
wasf473.01Lacs



e. In our opinion 8c according to the information given to us the rate of
interest & terms & condition of the loan taken by the company are not
prejudicial to the interest of the company.

£ As explained to us tfaere«is no such stipulation upon the company
regarding the payment of the loan taken by the above party. So the
question relating to the regularity in payment of principle will not arise.

g. As stated above there is no stipulation upon the company to repay the
loan hence the question of overdue amount does not arise at all.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation give to us,
there are adequat6 internal control procedures commensurate with the size of
the company and nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory,
fixed assets and with regard to sale of goods. During the course of our audit,
we have not observed any major weakness in internal control system.

v. a. According to the information and explanation given to us, we are of the
opinion that the transaction that need to be entered into the register
maintained U/s 301 of the companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

b. In our opinion and accordingly to the information and explanation give
to us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements
entered in the register maintained U/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
and exceeding the value of ?5.00 Lacs (Rupees Five Lacs) in respect of
any party during the year have been made at price, which are reasonable
having regard to prevailing market price at the relevant point of time.

vi.,t Based on^our scrutiny of the-company's--records-and according to the.
information and explanation provided by the management, in our opinion, the
company has not accepted any loans or deposits which are 'deposits' within the
meaning of Rule 2 (b) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit's) Rules,
1975.

vii- In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.. '

We have broadly reviewed the records maintained by the company pursuant to
the order by the central Government under section 209(l)(d) of the Companies
Act, 1956 , for the maintenance of Cost Records in respect of the products of
the Company and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made & maintained.

**' f •) On the basis of our examination of records and according to the I
information and explanation given to us, the company is regular in depositing §
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fond, investor education & protection fund, employees state insurance, income
^ sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory
dues applicable to it and there are no undisputed statutory d u ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ y e which



b), As at 31st March 2010, according to the records to the Company and the
information and explanations given to us, the following are the statutory dues which
have not been deposited with the concerned authorities on account of dispute are
given below:-

Name of the
statute

Sales Tax Law
(States)

Sales Tax Law
(States)

Central Excise
Laws

Central Excise
Laws

Central Excise
Laws

Nature of
the dues

Sales Tax

Entry Tax

Excise Duty'

Excise Duty

Excise Duty

Amount
(̂ 5 In Lacs)

2.56

1.03

139.64

49.72

3.17

Period to
which the
amounts
relate

2005-06

2005-06

2005-06 &
06-07

2004-09

t

2005-08

Forum where pending

The ACIT Appeals,

Sales Tax ,Raipur (C.G)

The ACIT Appeals,

Sales Tax ,Raipur (C.G)

CESTAT- Delhi

Add. Commissioner

Central Excise, Raipur
(C.G)

Commissioner Appeal
Central Excise, Raipuf
(C.G)

x. The company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred any cash losses
during the financial year covered by our audit.

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has .not defaulted in repayment of the dues to a financial
institution, banks. . . •

xii. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us>
no loans and advances have been granted by the company on the basis of
security by way of pledge- of shares, debentures & other securities.

xiii. The company is not a Chit Fund or a Nidhi / Mutal benefit fund / Society;-
Therefore, the provision of clause 4 (xiii) of the companies (Auditors Report)
Order 2003 are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the provision of clause 4 (xiv)
of the companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the
company.

As explained to us the company has not given guarantees
other from bank or financial institutions.

ft.taken by



xviii

xix.

xx.

xxi.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
availed / utilized term loan during the year and had applied for the purpose for
which the loan was obtained.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds
raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment. No long
term funds have been used to finance short term assets. ^

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
made any preferential allotment of shares to parties covered in the register"
maintained U/s 301 of the Act.

The company does not have any issued debentures.

During the year, the company has not raised money by way of public issue,
$ - . • • ' • . • • ' ' •

According to the information & explanation given to us, no frauds on or by the
company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

PLACE: RAIPUR
DATED: 30/08/2010

For, SUNXJL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REG. NO. ^ f e

(SKNTL JOHRI)
PARTNER

Membership No.74654



12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010 4 MIG

I SCHEDULF

Co/OHV

OFFUNDS

~ ~ ^ ^ 7 w o T , n E R S FUNDS

A. SHARE CAPITAL

B . RESERVE AND SURPLUS

^LOANS_FUNT>S
SECURED LOAN
UNSECURED LOAN

TAX LIABILITY

A PPLICATION OF FUNDS

i FOCP.D ASSETS

A. GROSS BLOCK

LESS: DEPRECIATION

NETBLOCK

B. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

NET FIXED ASSETS
!: INVESTMENTS

i. CURRENT ASSETS. LOANS & ADVANCES:

INVENTORIES

SUNDRY DEBTORS

CASH & BANK BALANCES

LOAN AND ADVANCES

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROV. ' ' •:

NET CURRENT ASSETS
1MJSCELANEOT IS F.YPKKmm TP T? .

1 PRELIMINARY EXP.

! EXTENT OF NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUST

NO.

"A"

"B"

"C"
"D"

"E'

"G"

"H"
IITII

"J"

"J- l"

"K

AS AT
31.03.2010

134,907,00040.
268,757,115/71

520,391,464^0
47,300,6024)0

ASAT

31.03.2009

i 12,662,000.00
158,025,887.01

270,687,887.01

567,692,066.00

399,482,394.42

105,799,56"6.00

505^81^60.42

61,411,012.00

1,032,767,193.71
42,349,120.00

818^18^67.43

735,886,669^0

105,469,860,29

630,416,808^1

149,704,9504)0

780,121,758.71

621,918,082.91

72,452,186.34

549,465,896.57

1,475,661.00

838,020^00

64,375,749^)0

59,518,075;00

9,491,041.00

199,153,381.00

34,074,624.00.

550,941,557.57

366,612,870.00

122,054,036.00,

108,310.00

182,681,384.00

40,892,775.64

500,444.30

83,929,427.75

31,001,195.00

339,005^26.69

79,780,878.83

to

THE SCHEDULES AS REFERED ABOVE FORM INTEGRAL PART OF BALANCE SHEET. THIS IS THE BALANCE
SHEET REFERED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.
F°R, V.ASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

{Industries Ltd.

Director

: RAIPUR

: 30.08.2010

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

>R, SUNTL JOHRI AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

!. NO. 00596C

-JOHRI

1TNER

M.NO.074654



VASWAMIJTOUSTOIESLIMTrED.RAIPUR .
12-13 VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR(c4^SWaH!

C/

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010
4 MiG i colony

^EX SALE.8

nvflpR INCOME
^ASE/(DESCREASE) IN FINISHED GOODS

CONSUMED

RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED (STEEL DIVISION)

RAW MATERIAL. CONSUMED (POWER DIVISION)

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES ' '

ADMINISTRATIVEy SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPE

PERSONNEL COST . .

PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST & DEPRECIATION

LESS: INTEREST EXP,;

PROFIT BEFORE DEPRECIATION

LESS: DEPRECIATION FOR THE PERIOD

SPONGDIVISION - . . . ' . •

STEEL DIVISION

POWER DIVISION

'ROFIT BEFORE TAX & PRIOR PERIOD ADJUST!

ADD/(LESS): PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

SS: PROVISION TOR TAXATION

^B§Sj_CURRENT TAX rMAT)

SCHEDULE

NO.

"M"

"N"

" M l "

!'M2"

"M3"

" O "
iipti

"PI"

"Q-l"

'ion M a d e • • .

^Credi t Entitlement A/c

: FRINGE BENEFIT TAX

^EFFERED TAX / LIABILITY
: EXCESS PROV OF IT IN PREV YEAR

^•10358430.00

(^5838564.00')

AS AT

31.03.2010

919,643,859.00

919,643,859.00

3,451,690.00

(14,581,561.00)

908,513,988.00

508,053^45.00

21,496,385.00

118,357,518.00

74,194,857.00

23,149,688,00

18^34^78.00

763,485,971.00

145,028,017.00

51 ̂ 05,399.00

93,822,618.00

. 12,444,507.00

4,169,906.29

17,199,636.00

33,814,04929

60,008^68.71

252,640.00

60,261,208.71

4,519,866.00

19,061,892.00

140,139.00

c £ 492
ASAT

31.03^009

1,338,083,414.00

1,338,083,414.00

6,918,096.00

(21,266,688.00)

1^323,734,822.00

486,564,278.00

385,426290.73

. 77,534228.00

188,972,16037

20,116,937.76

13,381,516.00

1,171,995,410.86

151,739,411.14

56,713,1-70.79

95,026^240.35

11,574,411.04

4,066,95929

16,981,514.00

32,622,884.34

62,403^56.01

538,358.00

62,941,714.01

4,476,184.00

160213.00

17,411,660.00

36,819,589.71 . 40,893,657.01

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd
f .

Director

01



12-13, VUETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAEPUR (C.G.) ""•'~ " " " -j-"••"•""•*•<

4 MlG tfidmvati Colony
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010 Raipurc.c. 492 §01

• PROPOSED DIVIDEND

'. TAX ON PROPOSED DIVIDEND

; 10% TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE

• MATTWT TRASNFER TO PROFIT & LOSS A/C

SCHEDULE
NO.

NOMINAL VALUE OF EQUITY SHARE . ;h
NO OF EQUITY SHARE ( weighted average no, of equity share)

T7PS TNg(BASIC.& QH.UTED) (if earning is after Tax expenses)

AS AT

31.03.2010

3,372,675.00

573,186.00

3,681,959.00

29,191,769.71

. 10.00.

11,592,630.00

3.18

AS AT

31.03.2009

5,633,100.00

957,345.00

.4,089,366.00

30,213,846.01

10.00

11^216,337.00

• ' • . ' . 3 . 6 5

PPS TN^BASIC & DILUTED) (if earning is before Tax expenses) 5.20 5.61

FOR, VASVANI INDUSTRIES L I M I T E :

ies Ltd.

Director

PLACE: RAIPUR

DATE: 30.08.2010

For, VaiYftini Industries Lt£

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR, SUNIL JOHRI AND ASSOCIATES

, , JCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REG. NO. 00596

irector
, JOHRI

PAfiTNER

M.NO.074654



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED,
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.)

ULE »A» TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS
3CHED ^ ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

indravati colonyip
j f£ C 4 g 2 001 |

OF.10 EACH &
TJTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

^4750000 EQUITYSHARESOF.li
50.000NON CUMMULATIVEPREFERENCE SHARES OF\ 10/-EACH)

PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

13490700(P.Y 11216200) SHARES OF \10/-

AND SURPLUS

SECURITY PREMIUM

r.miKB AT, RESERVE
Opening balance as on 01/04/2003

A d i - 1 0 % out of C.Y Profit

'PROFIT AND LOSS A/C

8456286.00

3681959.00

Opening balance as on 01/04/2003 71,177,601.00

Add:- Transfer from P& L Accoutjl 29,191,769.71

SCHEDULE - C

SECURED LOAN

CASH CREDIT WITH UBI, SSI BRANCH, RAIPUR-9222

TERM LOAN -1. A/C WITH "UBI, SSI BRANCH, RAIPUR -6392

TERMLOAN-2 A/C NO. 6396 WITH TJBI, S.SI BRANCH, RAIPUR

JTERM LOAN- 31113262471 STATE BANK OF INDIA

TERM LOAN A/C NO.6393 WITH UBI, SSI BRANCH, RAIPUR

K i e l LOAN A/C CRANE

^ C I BANK (HYDROLIC MOBILE CRANE)

pICI LOAN A/C TIPPER

fNTJUSIND BANK LTD (LOADER LI 70.)

AS AT

31.03.2010

250,000,000.00

134,907,000.00

134^07,000^0

156,249,500,00

12,138^45.00

100,369,370.71

268,757,115.71

85^64,606.00

40,373,468.00

238^11,553.00

156,541,837.00

ASAT

31.03.2009

200,000,000.00

112,662,000.00

112,662,000.00

78,392,000.00

8,456^86.00

71,177,601.01

158,025,887.01

52,594,572.17

60,591,759.00

283,766,022.00

258,523.80

79,566.71

' 326,447.24

819,303.00

1,046^00.50

520^91,464^00 | 399,482,394.42

: TERM LOAN FACILITIES FROM UBI, SSI BRANCH IS SECURED BY EQUITABLE MORTGAGE OF ALL FIXED ASSETS &

FORKING CAPITAL FACILITIES IS SECURED BY HYPOTHECATION OF COMPANIES RAW MATERIAL, FINISHED GOOEJS,

3 T OCK IN PROCESS, STORES, SPARES & BOOK DEBTS, AND ICIC1 LOAN
S SEUCRED BY TIPPER CRANE & MJtflBUS AND PERSONAL GUARANTEEOF ALL DIRECTORS.

?or- VashanUndustriprTJd pon Vaswani Industries Ltd. l*A ^L^IXl

Director Director



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR atll
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/o

< JKW Inrfravetf ctfony
SCHEDULE "A" TO »R» FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOS?ACCOUNT92 1

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

I>rf

SHARE HOLDERS

'KAVITA VASWANI

IjORTI VASWANI

(MAYA PEVI VASWANI

PRAMQD VASWANI

RAVI VASWANI (IND.)

SANTOSH KUMAR BODDUN (HUF)

SATISH VASWANI (IND.)

'SATISH VASWANI(HUF)

SUDHA VASWANI

SMT.JfUHI VASWANI.

flYASHWANT VASWANI

FROM INTER-CORPOR ATRS

MEGHNA TREXIM PVT. LTD.

fSOHANLALSETH

COSMOS CASTING INDIA LTD

SCHEDULE-F

^ EQUITY SHARES OF RELIANCE POWERLTD @^430.00 PER SHARE
^MARKET VALUE AS ON 31.03.2010 WAS^149.45 PER SHARE)

I2iQUOTED_
VASWANIISPATLTD (SHARES) '

'^Uj^ INFRASTRUCTURE (I) PVT LTD .

- G SPONGE MFG CONSORTIUM COAL FIELDS PVT LTD

Director

ASAT

31.03.2010
ASAT

31.03.2009

37,716.00

37,716.00

26,940.00

11,185,585.00

76,650,000.00

972,657.00

26,940.00

59^68.00

10,000,000.00

479,092.00

394,064.00

310.64Z00

9,632,352.00

.47^00,602.00

4,778,000.00

324,219.00

827,369.00

105,799,566.00

. 50,000.00

51,000.00

729:710.00

50,000.00

51,000.00

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

Director



SCHEPtTLE - E
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FIXED ASSETS

NAME OF ASSETS

• . . (1 )

FREEHOLD LAND

GARDEN

SITE DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING & CIVIL WORK
PLANT & MACHINERY (K-l)
PLANT & MACHINERY (K-2)
PLANT & MACHINERY (K-3)
JAW CRUSHER .
TOOLS & EQUIPMENTS
POLLUTION CONTROL EQ.
COMERCIALVEHICLE
VEHICLE (JCB Loader)
DUMPER
TRUCK CG04G/2426
MINIBUS
CGO4JB/0822(Dr207)

LOADER (MP 18/7770)
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION (K-l
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION (K-2

GROSS BLOCK

OPENING
BALANCE

AS ON
01.04.2009

(2)

13816901

•' 70274

2286051

27604926
79306050

• 69064669

716674
55508

16644527

300000
272743
130000
S60716
452430
150000

7959294
8396093

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION (K-3)
GENERATOR SET (500KVA) .
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS
COMPUTER & SOFTWARE
FURNITURE & FIXTURES
LAB EQUIPMENT
HEROHONDA CD DAWN
FOUR WHEELER
MARUTI OMNI CG04 HA/6512
MARUTI WAGON R

TOTAL

2250000
491328

2168539
582536
575474

228523
364652

,234747908

ADDITION
DURING

THE YEAR

(3)

565650

100000

9499688

75616765

12550431

13475831

. 69262
78121
37012

31809

,112024569

DEDUCTION
DURING

THE YEAR

(7)

2323293

272743

150000

•; 2746036
• *

TOTAL AS
ON

31.03.2010

(8)
14382551

70274

2386051

37104614
79306050
69064669
75616765

716674
55508

26871665

. 300000

130000
. 860716

452430
..

7959294
8396093

13475831
2250000

560590
2246660

619548
575474

. 31809

228523
364652

344026441

DEPRECIATION

RATE
OF

DEP.

(9)

3.34%

3.34%

3.34%
•5.28%

5.28%
5.28%
5.28%
5.28%
5.28%

1U154
11.31%

n.3i%
11.31%
11.31%
11.31°/
•v.7,07"/

7.07°/
7.07°/
7.07°/
7.07°/

16.21%
6.33%
5.28°/
5.28°/

9.50°/
' 9.50°/

DEP.
OPENIN
GAS ON
01.04.2009

(10)

4694

287421

2924701
16373362
10697185

124198
11547

3327228

114432
96429
31219

234552
34206
33773

2226540
1780812

85421
65871

380756
122181

' 84348

. 18081
113891

39172848
0

DEPRICIATI
ON DURING
THE PERIOD

(11)

2347

78971

922874
4187359
3646615

10939
37840
2931

1494242

33930
12085
14703
97347
51170
14130

562722
593604

2610
159075

. 37273
356058

37281
30385

1664

21710
34642

, 12444507
- f

DEP ON
DUDUCTIO
N DURING
THE YEAR

639958

108514

47903

•

796375
0 •

TOTAL AS
ON

31.03.2010

(12)

7041

366392

3847575
20560721
14343800

; 10939
162038

14478
4181512

148362

45922
331899

85376

2789262
2374416

2610
244496
103144
736814
159462
114733

1664

3979
14853

;'50820980

NET BLOCK

BALANCE
AS ON

31.03.2010

• (13)

14382551

63233

2019659

33257039
• 58745329

54720869
75605826

554636
41030

22690153

151638

8407
528817
367054

5170032
6021677

1347322
2005504
457446

1509846
460086
4dp74

3014

18873
21611

: 2932054^
* I "

BALANCE AS
ON 31.03.2009

13816901

65580

1998630

24680225
62932688
58367484

592476
43961

13317299

185568
176314
98781

626164
418224
116227

5732754
6615281

2164579
425457

1787783
460355
491126

210442
250761

Ra/pur •
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BUILDING & CIVIL WORK

SITE DEVELOPMENT
HERO HONDA CD DAWN

ELECTRIAL INSTALLATION
PLANT & MACHINERY (POWER)

iENERATOR 400 KVA
GENERATOR A.C. 8MV
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
COMPUTER & SOFTWARE
FURNITURE & FIXTURES
HYDROLIC CRANE
:RANE IOMT

CRANE 25MT
CGO4DB/5309(MOBILE CRANE)
MTTSUBHISIPAJERO
CGO4 JA9541/ 8623 (TIPPER)
LOADER AL 170

TOTAL

STEEL DIVISION)
PLANT & MACHINERY
BUILDING & CIVIL WORK
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION
LOADER(770 NEW) CARRARO HD
SITE DEVELOPMENT
COMPUTER & SOFTWARE (STEEL

TOTAL

10596303
34544534

228359963
3922878
68315

2231500

10630803

204159

235827

665722

654601

2825798

4190701

716914

1475000
1851969

'2056852

30523*839

65898022

12827838
3041315

50980
120181

•;8193833<S

165652

35460

998607

1917213

3U6932

1573121

10596303
34544534
228359963
3922878
6831S

2231500
10630803

369811

235827

701182

654601

2«25798

4190701

716914

1475000
2850576

3974065

,308348771

65898022

12827838

3041315

1573121
50980

120181

83511457

3.34%
7.07%
5.28%
3.34%
9.50%

7.07%

7.07%

16.21V.

6.33"/i

5.28'

5.2i°A

5.28°/

5.28°/

9.50°/
11.31°/

11.31°/

5.28°/

3.34°/

7.07°/

11.31°/
3.34°/
16.21°/

553282
3402838
197732&5
213004
7905

315534

1221860

18010

56067

48973

58117

295143

412458

34000
11785

194625

.207705

2693,0665.

545599

624709

251202

2768

14003

6348673

353917
2442299
12057406

131024
6490

15776'
751598

2206'

38228

42693

34563

14920:

22126!

3785:

140125
21891

39421

17J9963(

347941

428451

21502

2583;

170:
1948

, '416990

901V99 I 9649WV
5845137 \ 2R699397
11&30691 \ \965191Ti

344028 I 3578850
U395 I 53920

473301 1758199
1973458 8657345

40077 329734

141532

609516

561921

444345

633727

71853

257984
413542

601923

44130361,

8935407

1053159

466223

25835

4471
33484

10518579'

2381453

3556974

645061

1217016
2437034

3372142

56962615

11774679

2575092
154728S

46509

86697

1357141
1657344

1849147

60442031
12203129

2790113

48212

106178



SCHEDULE-E
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

I
3

£

NAME OF ASSETS

(1)

§PONGE IRON KILN-3
PREOPERATIVE EXP.
BUILDING &CIVILWORKS .
ELECTRICALINSTALLATION
PALNT & MACHINERY

GROSS BLOCK
OPENING
BALANCE

AS ON
01.04.2009

(2)

POLLUTION CONTROL EQUIPMENT
SITE DEVELOPMEMT
WEIGHING MACHINE

WIP AT INDRAVATI

WIP POWER PLANT44MW)
PLANT & MACHINERY
BUILDING & CIVIL WORKS
ELECTRICAL INSATALLATION
GAS REFILING CHARGES
STORES & SPARES
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENDITURE

. 950661

525000

*

ADDITION
DURING

THE YEAR

(3) .

5902017
9499688

13475831
75616765
12550431
• 170144
. 501-255

5103512

. 91541680
2139381

34239897
197081

1603721
12732618

DURING
THE

YEAR/transfe

(7)

5902017
9499688

13475831
75616765
12550431

0

TOTAL AS
ON

31.03.2010

(8)

170144
501255

6054173

91541680
2139381

34239897
197081

1603721
13257618

DEPRECIATION

OF
DEPRI
CIATIO

Ttf
(9)

ttss• s

ATION
OPENIN
GAS ON

(10)

DEPRICIATI
ON DURING
THE PERIOD

(11).

DEPON
DUDUCTIO
N DURING
THE YEAR

TOTAL AS
ON

(12)

<ETBLOCK

BALANCE
AS ON

31.03.2010

(13)

BALANCE AS
ON 31.03J009



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR VMSV^fthR^MStrleS itrf.
12-13, YIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RATPUR(C.G.) CjeVOSWiffil

4 MIC Ifttjrevatf Cotony

. A » TO ?'R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS
AS ON AND FORTHE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03,2010

AS VALUED AND CERTIFIED BY MANGAMEND

ONG DIVISION]

COAL

STORES& SPARES

MSSCRAP
PIG IRON
SPONGE IRON
FERRO SILICON
SUJCOMAGNESE
PETROCOKE(CPC)
STORES & SPARES .

3 RAW MATFRUL rPOWER DIVISION)

• * • - • •

:OAL
3TORE&SPARES

D GOODS

SPONGE. IRON

CHARDOLOCHAR

lUEL DIVISION

BILLETS

END CUTTING

INGOT

AS AT
31.03^010

19,368,304.00.

1,315,680.00

359,162.00

2,100,000.00

23,143,146.00

293,667.00

1,678,234.00

14,188.00

799,155.00

15,433.00

1,730,000.00

4,530,677.00

14,710,764.00

2^00,000.00

16^10,764.00

11,420,648.00

151,225.00

8,164,179.00

55,110.00

19,791,162.00

64,375,749.00

AS AT
31.03.2009

98^76,425.00

4,659,648.00

1,547,980.00

.1,417,000.00

105,901,053.00

4,599^77.00

104,452.00

1,967,397.00

53,684.00

360,937.00

'482,815.00

2,394,000.00

9,962,562,00

31,737,046.00

708,000.00

32,445,046.00

13,760,676.00

235,620.00

18,142,149.00

1,882,006.00

352,272.00

34^372,723.00

182,681,384.00

For, Vaswatii Industries Ltd.

r
Director Director



12-13, o ^ ^

•A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010
031

ING FOR LESS THAN SIX MONTHS

S RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR BANK

FOR VALUE TO BE RECEIVED

; ADVANCES FOR RAW MATERIAL . V

B. ADVANCES FOR CAPITAL GOODS

C ADVANCE FOR EXPENSES & SERVICES (STEEL DIVISION)

;D. ADVANCES FOR EXPENSES & SERVICES .

. ADVANCES FOR EXPENSES & SERVICES (POWER)

. ADVANCES FOR KILN-3

• STAFF ADVANCES

H. SECURITY DEPOSIT

. BALANCE WITH EXCISE AUTHORITIES .

'• ADVANCE WITHINDRAWATI VENDORS. , . .

C GOODS IN TRANSIT (COAL) " ' :

GOODS IN TRANSIT( IRON ORE)

TOTAL

CURRENT ASSETS

ADVANCE INCOME TAX (A.Y. 2009-2010)

I^VANCE INCOME TAX (AY 2010-2011)

JAT TAX RECEIVABLE

RECEIVABLE

r^EREST ACCURED BUT NOT DUE

'REPAID EXPENSES

AS AT

31.03.2010

54,844^31.00

4,673,844.00

59,518,075.00

697,716.00

8,793i325.00

9,491,041.00

; 16,073,063.00

' 2,714,901.00

31,913,735.00

5,131,063.00

5,511,029.00

661,573.00

U45,035.00

42^52,529.00

12,294,887.00

2,271,805.00

1,493,373.00

.77,590,388.00

199,153^81.00

7,500,600.00

4,510,395.00

1^89,310.00

1,435,378,00

117,800.00

; ASAT

31.03.2009

36274973.97.

4617801.67

40,892,775.64

301,418.00

. 199,026.30

500,444.30

19,984,266.40

.579,371.00

2,907,914.81

7.90U99.04

5,323,682.85

811,180.00

32,142,874.00

10,799,706.65

1^52,377.00

2^26,756.00

83,929,427.75

3,000,000.00

851,690.00

325,632.00

302,783.00

Vaswuni Industries Lt<L,

Director

For, Vaswcini Industries Ltd.

r • • • •

Director



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.)

SCHEDULE "A" TO »R» FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

^RECEIVABLE

j ^ T CREDITE>rTITILEMENT A/C

^VANCE FOR LAND AT SILTARA (PRAMOD SAHU )
CESS RECEIVABLE

SHUBH INFRASTRUCTURE LTD

VASWANI CEMENT LTD

VASWANI ISPAT LTD

^RECEIVABLE . .* * .. .

UNION BANK EXCESS INTT (C.C. NO.9222)

UNION BANK EXCESS INTT (T.L, NO.6392)

UNION BANK EXCESS INTT (T.L. NO.6393)

DEPOSIT WITH CHHATTISGARH ISPAT BHOOMI LTD

f SCHEDULE - K

ĈURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
|'A, CURRENT LIABILinES

SUNDRY CREDITORS

i 1. CREDITOR FOR RAW MATERIAL

2. CREDITOR FOR EXPENSES

3. CREDITOR FOR CAPITAL GOODS

4. CREDITOR FOR STEEL DIVISION
5. CREDITOR FOR POWER

6. ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS \ ;

7. DEPOSIT FROM CUSTOMERS

8: SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CUSTOMERS (MANDHAR)

•?• PROVISION FOR INCOME T.

f- PROVISION FOR OTHERS

AS AT
3ff03.2010

162,418.00

16,631,048.00

50,000.00

526,973.00

475,000.00

36^00.00

33,200.00

. 306,902.00

-

AS AT

31.03.2009

259,051.00

. 10,792,484.00

306,902.00

968,563.00

1,812,586.00

11,381,504.00

1,000,000.00

31,001,195.00

45,671,741.00

8,735,856.00

10,004,041.00

6,351,910.00

15,125^249.00

8,079,047.00

1,717,682.00

1,000,000.00

19,082,071.00

9,011,966.72

5,184,098.00

12,154,465.00

8^94,703.00

1571172.00

1,717,682.00

1,000,000.00

10,358,430.00

15,010,080.00
7,422,532.00

13,942,189.11

25,368,510.00
OF SCHEDULE -K

122,054,036.00



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR VCSW&RJ MC^UStTiSf L t d .

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/oVSSW^fiJ
4 we mdravati Ĉ tewy

Raipur CG. 492 031
c H E D U L E "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

r-^nctjS5s "
PAR

ALES OF FINISHED GOODS (SPONGE IRON) 578,291,720.0

LESS:QUALITY DIFFERENCE 126,460.0

LES<;-SALES RETURN _ , 1,376,037.00

SALES OF BY PRODUCT(B.F. DUST) ' .

SALES OF MILL SCALE ^

SALES OF MOULD BLOCK ' ' " V
CONSIGNMENT SALE ( BILLET)
SALE OF B,F DUST

SALESOFBfllJI 106,177,244.00
LESS RATE DIFFERENCE

LESS PURCHASE . 891,020.00

POWER SALES 239,539,963.00
REBATE ON POWER SALES(CSEB) 9,653,252.00

ACCRETION SALES . x

FLY ASH SALES (POWER DIVISION)

CHAR &DOLOCHAR SALES 2,130,877.00

LESS PURCHASE .

SCHEDUT.E-M
OTHER TNCOlvrF.

DISCOUNT RECEIVED '
INCOrvffi TAX REFUND •

-ATE DELIVERY SETTLEMENT A/C (POWER)

PROFIT ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS • '

LEASERENT
INTEREST INCOME

NTEREST INCOME (POWER)

^TEREST RECEIVED ON BILL PURCHASED
lJNDRY WRITTEN OFF (POWER) . .

^CINCOME

"̂  ' 1

ASAT

31.03.2010

576,789^223.00

12,725.00

105,286,224.00

229,886,711.00

5,538,099.00
• •

2,130,877.00

919,643,859.00

5,450.00

54,524.00

454,414.00

180,000.00

1,790,136.00

884,822.00

65,642.00

16,702.00

3,451,690.00

ASAT

31.03.2009

- ' •

185,436,428.00

17,725.00

60,576.00

31,850.00
89,624,442.00

900,115,885.00

139,264,456.00

3,512.00

22,495,526.00

1,033,014.00

1^338,083,414.00

126,049.00

5^13,375.00
•

248,720.00

593,568 00

214,465.00

421,821.00

100098.00

6,918,096.00

i Industrieydtd, For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

Y
Director Director



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR VdSWCmnt14&£Stf?eS L t d .
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) ^ . yasvycul

4 PMG ifidmvaticotcny

, T O «R» FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSSfl&l&^tlftP- 4 9 2 * 0 1

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

^ ^ ^ E A S E T N I T N I S H E D GOODS

aflNOSTOCK
ROSTOCK (SPONGE IRON)
OSING STOCK (CHAR DOLO CHAR)

OS^G STOCK (BILLETS) • 1

OSING STOCK (END CUTTING)

OSING STOCK (INGOT) ^

' • • ' • • • . • • • • ' ' • $ - •

:REASE/DESCREASE (+/-)

aribULE-Q

NtTFACTURINfi EXPENSES

SStJN SALE OF ELECTRICITY (CSEB) POWER

5S CHARGES (DOLOMITE )

JS CHARGES (IRON ORE )

•mAGE & FREIGHT INWARD (POWER)

D FORFEITED (COAL AUCTION)

3 REFILLING CHARGES

3 REFILLING CHARGES (STEEL)

3 REFILLING CHARGES (POWER)

3OUR WELFARE CHARGES

3 CHEMICALS (STEEL) ' •

^CHEMICALS ; . - . ' ' • • ."'
3 CHEMICALS (POWER)

^ W G CHARGES (IRON ORE )

^ W G CHARGES OF COAL (POWER) .

% G CHARGES (SPONGE) '

^RIAL SHIFTING CHARGES
TEs^l SHBFTING CHARGES (POWER)
TERIAL SHIFTING CHARGES (STEEL)

•^CHARGES (STEEL)

.^CHARGES (SPONGE)

^ C I T Y CHARGES (POWER DIVISION)

' UTION CONTROL EXPENSES

" ^TION CONTROL EXPENSES (POWER)

AS AT

31.03.2010

34,372,723.00

11,420,648.00

15U25.00

8,164,179.00

55,110.00

(14,581,561.00

i 259,382.00

6,399.00

67,400.00

27,332.00

24,627.00

246,396.00

284,023.00

52,521.00

12,000.00

97,625.00

186,435.00

786,044.00

.412,548.00

1,023,356.00

631.00

.2,456,688.00

297,321.00

12,358,173.00

15,849,330.00

3,863,064.00

275,830,00

165,000.00

AS AT

31.03.2009

55,639,411.00

13,760,676.00

235,620.00

18,142,149.00

1,882,006.00

352,272.00

(21,266,688.00)

143,495.00

191,524.00

.328,416.00

2,980,019.00

39,275.00

1,109,744.00

421,742.00

957^39.00

1,410,103.00

1,209,855.00

5,935.00

; . ...2,42,4,745.00

20,580.00

3,173.00

113,938,304.00

17,994,952.00

89,170.00

v*>Qni Industries U^ For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

DirectorDirector

^
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VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR VCSWCSltl
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/©VCSWC«I

4 MIG mdrsvatJ coteny

"A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &
AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

DUCTIQN CHARGES (POWER)

DUCTION CHARGES (STEEL DIVISION)

H 0 EXPENSES(POWER)

AIR & MAINTANANCE (VEHICLE) (FACTORY)

MAINTANANCE(P &M) (POWER)

IREPAIR & MAINTANANCE(P &M) (STEEL DIVISION)
UNLOADING & SHIFTING CHARGES OF FINISHED GOODS

VECHILE RUNNING & MAINTENANCE ( D A )
WATER CHARGES (POWER)

WEIGHING CHARGES
WHEELING CHARGES (POWER )

WORKMENS COMPENSATION CHARGES

WAGES
WAGES (POWER)

DIRECT EXPESNES

:ARRIAGE INWARD

COMMISSION ON IRON ORE

INSURANCE CHARGE

5ERVICETAX PAID ON TRANSPORTATION

pXCISE DUTY PAID

'•• CESS PAID ON TRANSPORTATION •

EC H EDU CESS PAID ON TRANSPORTATION

[TERMINAL TAX ON MS SCRAP

[TERMINAL TAX ON PIG IRON
J I CHARGES (POWER) . '

NSURANCE CHARGES (POWER)

'ECURITY EXPENSES
'OLLTAX

fcALOFSCHEDULE -O

AS AT

31.03.2010

63,646^00.00

63,414.00

5,044.00

(1,737,099.00)

311,792.00

39,909.00

7,044.00

3,513.00

5,083.00

5,053.00

11,809,276.00

331.00

27,000.00

7,597.00

10,547,957.00

74,194,857.00

582.00

33,700.00

1,507.00

605,105.00

188,972,160.37

AS AT
31.03.2009

1,516,400.00
2,691,126.00

186,939.00

6^89,150.00

1,489,199.00

3,127,934.00

200,989.00

• • -

404,095.00

3,594,331.00

25,360.00

4,194,570.00

110,000.00

735,725.00

328,957.00

1,420,764.00

8,974,627.00
-

5,414,477.00

6,391,914.00

8,235,606.00

8,854,939.37

3,984.00

300,910.00

3,866,218.00

37,700.00

15,000.00

1,582,645.00

188,367,055.37

131,424.00

84,445.00

353,447.00

I F°K WM«w industrits^Ltd. For, Vaswani Industries Ltd. V
A

Director Director



VASWAM TNDUSTWES LIMITED,

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR ^ f

Rc#urc.c 492 oei
-A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

ADVERTISEMENT & PUBLICITY

ANALYSIS CHARGES .

AUDITFEES
BANK CHARGES & COMMISSION

BANK CHARGES FOR POWER EXP

CHARITY & DONATION v

COMMISSION ON CONSIGNMENT SALES

COMMISSION ON PURCHASE

COMMISSION ON SALES

CONSULTANCY CHARGES

CONSULTANCY CHARGES (POWER)

CONVEYENCE & PETROL CHARGES

CONVEYENCE & PETROL CHARGES (POWER)

boNVEYENCE & PETROL CHARGES (STEEL)

^NATION (RS 228000 U/S 80 G)

3NTERTAINMENT EXPENSES

HLINGFEES
.3RATUITY OF EMPLOYEEE
"̂ DFC LIFE INSURANCE CHARGES : .

HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE
'ORT CHARGES (STEEL DIVISION )

fCOMETAX ' • • \ . s

fSPECTIONFEES

ISPECTIONFEES (POWER)

1ST ON FRINGE BENEFIT

iRNALAUDITFEE . • '

HIRE CHARGES (EXPENSES)
: G A L & PROFESSIONAL CHARGES

-BGAL & PROFESSIONAL CHARGES (POWER)

-GAL & PROFESSIONAL CHARGES (MANDHAR)

•ICENCE & REGISTRATION

'1CENCE & REGISTRATION (POWER)

,lRRY FREIGHT ON SPONGE IRON

f0RRY FREIGHT ON STEEL DIVISION ON SALES

• ° S S ON SALE OF SPONGE IRON

AS AT

31.03.2010

66,718.00

23,078.00

50,000.00

4,021,608.00

2,344,435.00

233,445.00

13,699.00

225,113.00

180.00

10,001.00

262,060.00

14,900.00

410,604.00

327,548.00

587,220.00

8,330.00

38,549.00

35,881.00

119,675.00

17,687.00

96,000.00

380,030.00

.339,500.00

68,000.00

94,946.00

155,000.00

85,516.00

73,162.00

AS AT

31.03.2009

7,700,00

53,587.00

30,000.00

3,758,249.61

8,966.00

71,860.00

177,365.00

. 8,351.00

1,567,984.00

137,100.00

174,000.00

262^210:00

8,968.00

60.00

12,563.00

16,340.00

, 10,000.00

58,977.00

803,950.00

36,270.00

21,000.00

7,933.00

96,000.00

577^18.00

330,500.00

527,844.00

99,500.00

71,687.00

14,600.00

25,718.00

Industmjj^ FoK Vaswani Industries Ltd.

Director Director



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR C/oV£$W<3nf
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.Q.^SG lltdravSSti CCfoti

• • ' • ; . • ' • ' : f t a ^ f C.C, 492 §§1

"A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

Ltd.

{es Ltd. for, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

X
DirectorDirector

--S^CULARS

0 S S ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

ffiMBERSHIPFEES .

c gxpENSES ON CONSIGNMENT SALES

ffiMBERSHIP FEES (POWER)

iFFICE EXPENSES "

iFFICE EXPENSES (POWER)

)FFICE EXPENSES (STEEL) :,

LANTATION & GARDENING EXP $

OOJAEXPENSES

OSTAGE & COURIER
©STAGE& COURIER (POWER) ; :

OtyER EXCHANGE CHARGES (IEX)

REL1MINARY EXP. WRITTERN OFF

|RINtING& STATIONARY . • • •-. 5

RINTING & STATIONARY (MANDHAR)

RINTING & STATIONARY (POWER)

RINTING & STATIONARY (STEEL)

ROFESSIONALTAX

1UALITY DIFFERENCE OF SPONGE IRON

)UALITY DIFFERENCE OF BILLETS.

JUALITY DIFFERENCE OF INGOT .

ENT, RATE & TAXES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE rOTHERS\ '

£PAIR & MAINTENANCE (COMPUTERS)

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE (BUILDING) '
£pAIR& MAINTENANCE (STEEL) ,
£pAIR& MAINTENANCE (ELECTRICAL-POWER)

£PAIR& MAINTENANCE (ELECTRICAL-STEEL)
£pAlR & MAINTENANCE (ELECTRICAL)

^P AK. & MAINTENANCE (VEHICLE)
>£?MR & MAINTENANCE (LABORATORY)

;ECURJTY CHARGES

;UNDRY BALANCES W/O
: sT PAID (05-06)

JS T PAID (06-07)
EVIDENT FUND PAID

A S A t ^ .
31.03.2010

576,160.00

71,552.00

108,360.00
1,042,820.00

100,764.00

1,563.00

185,198.00

45,521.00

15^75.00

'

.4,628,586.00

1,732,646.00

456,609.00

6,500.00

27,653.00

2,500.00

170,402.00

381,812.00

50,000.00

164,093.00

127^57.00

5*192.00

111,602.00

439,757.00

425,111.00

AS AT

31.03.2009

549,140,00

. 25,000.00
177,364.00

467,764.00

162,343.00

61,583.00

24^43.00

8,886.00

375.00

322,020.00

324,347.00

• .. ' 14,250.00

25,875.00

1,700.00

2,500.00

130,957;00

13,599.00

50,000.00

205,086.00

596,324.00

281,790-QO 4

. 2,028,294.18

. 1,584,059.00

1,076^40.00

36,023.00

49,867.00

19 080 00

15,827.97

384,776.00

47,785.00



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR • VOSWBIll I t t t e t r i e S L t d

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/0 VCSWOm
£. WG M&ravati cdony

Ri^Wl C.G, 492 081

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

AS A T '

31.03,2010

AS AT

31.03.2009

SALES TAX PAID (05-06).

TELEPHONE EXPENSE ... •

TELEPHONE EXPENSE (POWER)

TESTING CHARGES

TRAVELLING EXPENSES (DIRECTORS)

TRAVELLING EXPENSES (OTHERS) .

TRAVELLING EXPENSES (POWER) •, • .

TRAVELLING EXPENSES FOR MANDHAR

!

TOTAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE/ SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE

SCHEDULE -PI ' PERSONNEL COST

I ' ' • • ' • ' • • " ; ' • • • • •'

B O N U S :;-: ': • . • . • .

B O N U S ( P O W E R )

B O N U S ( S T E E L ) . ' . • :'

DIRECTORS REMUNARATION

EMPLOYERS CONTRIBUTION TO ESI

EMPLOYERS CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT FUND

SALARY (POWER)

SALARY (STEEL)
!ALARY (OFFICE)

MEDICAL EXPENSES

' ' FINANCIAL CHARGES

NTEREST ON CC ACCOUNT (TO UBI)'

RM LOAN (TO UBI) 6392

LOAN (TO UBI) 6393 (POWER)

ON TERM LOAN (STATE BANK OF INDIA)

_ T ON CRANE (TO ICICI)
R E S T O N HYDROLIC CRANE

TO ICICI BANK TIPPER

°N INDUSIND BANK LTD

COMMISSION ON LC

r Industries Ltd.

Director

314,121.00

9,310.00

1,054,922.00

644,262.00

147,255.00

23,149,688.00

. 116,119.00

471,776.00

4,457.00

1,165,741.00

592,619.00

26,524.00

.76,103.00

20,116,937.76

765,206.00

574,395.00

15,000.00

551,000.00

322^40.00

395,563.00
6,341,153.00

431,874.00
8,597,503.00

240,344.00

280,734.00
' . 575,701.00

324,215.00

60,000.00

140,152.00

398,926.00
3,339,685.00

3,374,573.00

3,939,169.00

248,361.00

18^34^78,00 13^81^16.00

6,855,303.00
7,087,324.00

36,533,689.00

146,922.00

4,523.00

18,740.00

51,783.00

59,088.00

-

11,182,634.00

8,421,574.00

34^39,688.00

22,208.75

30,443.01

42,466.53

107,778.00

159,411.50

502,101.00



LttC-
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.)

4 MIG tadrtivatf e©l©ny
Raiput" C.C. 4S2 00 3

CHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

PARTICULARS

MEREST PAID (EXCISE)

UJTEREST ON SERVICE TAX

U^EREST ON UNSECURED LOANS

'n^TEREST FOR LATE PAYMENT

grTTy.mJLE-O-1

PRTOR PERIOD EXPENSES

f ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES (RELATES TO 07-08)

jjpRINGE BENEFIT ( EXCESS PROVISION X RELATES TO 07-08)

ICOMMISSION ON SALES ( RELETES TO F.Y 08-09)

|COMMISSION ON SALES ( RELETES TO'F.Y 07-08)

PROFESSIONAL TAX (RELATES TO 05-06)

QUALITYDIFF. OF COAL (RELATES TO 08-09)

SCKEDULE-M1

SAWMATERJALCONSUMED

SPONGE DTVTSTON

SQNORE

PPENING STOCK

: PURCHASE

:GROUND LOSS OF IRON ORE '

: QUALITY DIFFERENCE

: TRANSIT GAIN OF IRON ORE •

: RATE DIFFERENCE OF IRON ORE
lE): FREIGHT INWARD AND UNLOADING CHARGES

L E s S: SALES
L E s S: CLOSING STOCK

31.03.2010

19^69.00

13,316.00

ASAT

31.03.2009

50,789^>57.00

415,442.00

1,154.00

1,780^81.00

56,489,739.79

5U05399.00

223,431.00

56,713,170.79

(106,367.00)

(4,753.00)

(4,000.00)

367,760.00

(12,135.00)

550,493.00

252,640.00 538^58.00

98^76,425.00

227,267,443.00

4,981,423.00

41,927.00

1,591,438.00

450,000.00

83,304,433.00

14,501,148.00

337,906,745.00

3,809,857.00

••••- 3 1 j 6 2 5 . 0 0

' 543,535.00

102,249,067.00

415.829.235.00

37,725,140.00

19,368,304.00

457.891.657.00

11,698^58.00

98,276,425.00

358,735,791.00 [ 347,916,914M\

Director

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

Director



' voswaitl imfustries Ltd.
VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR C/« VeSWani

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (Cj.G^c j n c j r f l v c t i Ctlony

C.G. 492 0Q1
"A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PEWOTJ ENDED ON 31.03.2010

COAL
OPENING STOCK

ADD: PURCHASE .
ADD GROUND LOSSOF COAL (WASHING)

LESS: QUALITY DIFFERENCE
LESS: TRANSIT LOSS
ADD •• TRANSFER FROM POWER DIVISJON

ADD: FREIGHT INWARD AND UNLOADING CHARGES Z-2

LESS: SALES
LESS: CLOSING STOCK

SPONGE COAL CONSUMED

DOLOMITE
OPENING STOCK

ADD: PURCHASE .'

L\DD: FREIGHT INWARD AND UNLOADING CHARGES

LESS: SALES

LESS: QUALITY DIFF.

LESS: CLOSING STOCK

DOLOMITE CONSUMED

CONSUMABLE STORES

Z-3

CONSUMABLE STORES (VATABLE STOCK)

OPENING STOCK

PURCHASE

: CLOSING STOCK

CONSUMED

I°TAL RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED - Ml

ASiAT

31.03.2010

4,659,648.00

77,815,520,00

2,615,081.00

173,925.00

. 1,882.00

17,040,000.00

41,709,125.00

143,663,567.00

2,214,747.00

1,315,680.00

140,133,140.00

1,547,980.00

2,007,746.00

1,886,449.00

5,442,175.00

14,092.00

359,162.00

5,068,921.00

1,417,000.00

4,798,393.00

2,100,000.00

4,115,393.00

508,053^45.00

AS AT

31.03.2009

7,652,978.00

82,655,480.00

4,020,387!00

9,431,362.00

63,521,484.00

167081,691.00

34,601,530.00

4,659,648.00

' 128,020,513.00

557,448.00

1,934,892,00

2,149,807.00

4,642,147.00

4,702.00

1,547,980.00

3,089,465.00

450,000.00

8,504,326.00

1,417,000.00

7,537,326.00

486,564078.00

ies Ltd. For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

Director Director



SCHEDULE - N 1 (STEEL DIVISION)

OPESGST G C K .
^ D . PURCHASE (MS SCRAP)

. CARRIAGE & FREIGHT ( 1043499*40%)

VASWAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/0 V&5WSt1«

4 MiG i^rsvotl colony

"A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

TOTAL v

LESS: SALES
LESS: RATE DIFF
LESS: CLOSING STOCK

MS SCRAP CONSUMED

PIG IRON CONSUMED

OPENING STOCK
ADD: PURCHASE (PIG IRON)

ADD:RAIL FREIGHT ON PIG IRON
ADD: HANDLING &FORWARDING CHARGES

ADD: TRANSIT LOSS ON PIG IRON

: CARRIAGE & FREIGHT f 1043499*40%)

TOTAL . . \

LESS: SALES

SS: CLOSING STOCK

•ESS: TRANS TO P& L A/C
?IG IRON CONSUMED

STOCK
: PURCHASE (FERRO SILICON)
: CARRIAGE & FREIGHT * 1043499*2%)

S ' : SALES

, [ S:CLOSING STOCK

CONSUMED

AS AT

31.03.2010

4,599,277.00

15,416,057.00

417,400.00

20,432,734.00

10,808,413.00

4,198.00

293,667.00

9^26,456.00

104,452.00

57,217,315.00

754,440.00

25,373.00

432,897.00

417,400.00

58,951,877.00

54,866,028.00

4,085,849.00

53,684.00

110,853.00

20,870.00

185,407.00

14,188.00

AS AT
31.03.2009

247;367,668.0(

3,521,972.0

252,199,752.00

66,458,567.0

4U14.0C

4,599,277.0

181,100,694.0

6,891,805.00

137,000,378.00

3,521,972.00

147414155

20,336,184.00

104,452,00

126,973,519.00

510^112.00

511,455.00

176,100.00

1198467.00

93,730.00

53,684.00

171f219:WL ^ 1,051,053.00

For, Vaspani Industries Ltd. 1



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED,RAIPUR V@$W&&1 \ndUBWBS IA

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C^VOSVWUil
4 M!G mdravatl Cofony

Rdipus* CO. 492 CKTI

s c HEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

OPENING STOCK

: PURCHASE (SPONGE IRON)

: CARRIAGE & FREIGHT ( 1043499*2%)

TOTAL

LESS "CLOSING STOCK

SPONGE IRON CONSUMED

o n i r o MAGNESE

OPENINQ STOCK

ADD: PURCHASE (SILICO MAGNESE)

ADD: CARRIAGE & FREIGHT (' 1043499*8%)

TOTAL

( ' - . - • • ' ' • • ' ' '

|LESS;SALES

iLESSiRATEDIFF

LESS: CLOSING STOCK
! | • _

SILICO MAGNESE CONSUMED

PETRO C.nKV.

OPENING STOCK

|ADD: PURCHASE (CPC)

: CARRIAGE & FREIGHT 0 1043499*8%)

ITOTAL

L £ SS: CLOSING STOCK

CONSUMED

tfSAT

31.03.2010

1,967,397.00

20,870.00

1,988^67.00

1,678,234.00

310,033.00

360,937.00

3,585,390.00

83,480.00

4,029,807.00

799,155.00

3^30,652.00

482,815.00

159,118.00

83,480.00

725,413.00

15,433.00

709^80.00

For, Vagwani Industries Ltd. X

Director

AS AT

31.03.2009

981,432.00

9,253,063.00

176,099.00

10410594.00

1,967,397.00

8,443,197.00

841^82.00

32,791,255.00

704,393.00

34336930.00

683,829.00

21,501.00

360,937.00

33,270,663.00

803,428.00

3,868,067.00

704,395.73

5,375,890.73

482,815.00

4,893,075.73;



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.)

4 ASIC JRdrovatl Ctfimy
Rafpur C.G. 4S3 031

"A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

NSUMABLESTORES

^ ^ A B L E S T O R E S ( V A T A B L E STOCK)

OPENING STOCK OF NON VATABLE

PURCHASE , .
LESS: CLOSING STOCK

CONSUMED " . : • -fi- .

TOTAL RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED - M2

SCHEDULE - M 3 ( POWER DIVISION)

COAL
OPENING STOCK

ADD: PURCHASE (COAL)

ADD :LORRY FREIGHT

ADD RAIL FREIGHT

ADD UNLOADING &LOADING

ADD HANDILING &FORWARDING CHARGES

ADD TRANSIT LOSS

TOTAL

1ESS: SALES OF REJECTED COAL

LESS : TRANSFER SPONG DIVISION • -.. '

LESS: CLOSING STOCK

COAL CONSUMED (POWER DIVISION)

SQNSUIVIABLESTORES

OPENING STOCK
PuRCHASE
LESS= CLOSING STOCK

(VATABLE STOCK)

TOTAL

31.03.2010

fries Ltd For.Vaswanj industries Ltd.

A

Director

2,394,000.00

2,998,196.Q0

1,730,000.00

3,662,196.00

21,496^85.00

31,737,046.00

74^79^45.00

9^10,131.00

23,862,140.00

5^19,075.00

. 2,960,722!00

122,844.00

147,391^03.00

. 593,927.00

17,040,000.00

14,710,764.00

115,046,512.00

708,000.00

4,803,006.00

2,200,000.00

3,311,006.00

118^57^518.00

Director

AS AT

31.03.2009

2,000,000.0

30,088,089.00

2,394,000.00

29,694,089.00

385,426^90.73

8,775,185.00

75,614,434.00

-12^84,494.00

23,137,393.00

5,571,168.00

3,123,533.00

544,081.00

129,050^88.00

12,582,379.00

9,431^62.00

31,737,046.00

75,299,501.0ft

40,000.00

2,902,727 .̂00

708,000.00

2,234,727.00

77^34^28.00



S L

VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR V«l$WflllJ IW^MStrfCS L t d .

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (CG.) C/oVdSWflHf
4 MfG indravati Colony

RfiipUl" CG. 492 001

CHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
S AS ON AND FOR TKE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

rtmENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
^ I T O J S F Q R E A W M A T E R I A L

^SSERALS
P

ooALSPONGE & POWER PVT. LTD. (A/C NMDC)

jABALPUR DOLOMITES

iwy^OJSAJWANLKATNI

NATIONAL MINERAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

ij^DCLTD-BACHELI *'

0M PRAKASH TRADING CO.

I R X AGRAWAL (MANDALA)

RUNGTA SONS PVT. LTD., CHAIB ASA

UMA MINESeOAL PVT LTD

VINOD KUMAR AGRAWAL

DETAIL OF SCHEDULE -K

CREDITORS FOR EXPENSES & OTHERS

CREDITORS FOR SERVICES

ABfflSHEK TOSHNIWAL

ADITYA TRANSFORMERS & SWITCH GEARS

JAJAY KUMAR HELIWAL

AJAYHOLIDAYS

AJAYTRAVELS . \

^NAD KUMAR SAHU& ASSOCIATES . ' '

^ANDMENDHEKAR

r^UPAM TRANSPORT

pVAR RADIATORS

-S. GOODS CARRIERS

^ H ° K AGRAWAL (S.T. ADVOCATE) :
JANSAL COMMERCIAL CO.

jHARAT COMMUNICATION

^AGWAN SAMANTA RAY (STEEL DIV)

' H BHATTI ENTERPRISES

^ M A R K E T I N G

^ t T l S G A R H C L U B
0 A L FEEDER

^ FEEDER FRT A/C
F E EDER( RAIL FREIGHR CASH)

ies Ltd.

AS AT

31.03.201<r

29,574.00

35^25,559.00

9,691,180.00

71,219.00

107,922.00

281,804.00

164,483.00

45,671,741.00

. 327,041.00

30,136.00

W.000.00

55,125.00

1,746,104.00

171,526.00

1,257.00

Director

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd
y •

Director

AS AT

31.03.2009

296.0

9,884.6i

39,177.01

18,326,464.01

7U19.0C

91.443.0C

172,296,01

371,292.0

19,082,071.0C

12.534.0C

497.00

100,096.00

24,940.00

4,947.00

79,282.00

3,358.00

167,473.00

15,000.00

• 194,314.00

2,900.00

80,388.00

3,304.00

12,074.00

1,102.00

3,439,292.72

152,386.00

&



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR VOSWCEftl

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/
4 M!C indravati Colony

<K>1

Ltd.

Raip
SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

A&AT

31.03.2010
AS AT

31.03.2009

D m STEEL AGENCY

DILIPASWANI&CO.

DYNAMIC J.C.B.EARTHMOVERS PVT. LTD.

EAST TRANSPORT PVT LTD

G R E A T S H A M A SALES

GARGEEENGINEERIN.G

TRANSPORT CO ^

HARSH MARKETING

HIRALAL THAKKAR & CO

JAIN TRANSMISSION© PVT LTD

JAINISPAT

J.K.TRANSPORT

jjAISHREE ENTERPRISES

O . ASSOCIATES

KD.KANODIYA

K.C.RATHORE

KAMALSTEEL

]KAMALIRON

^KARAM SALES & SERVICES ' . . ' • ; . : •

'KWALITY CASTING

ILINKINTIME INDIA PVT LTD

MAA DANTESHWARI CRUSHING INDUSTRIES

MAHALAXMI TRADING CO. ., • •

^MANGAL INDUSTRIES '

^ O J KUMAR ( CANTEEN )

jMARUTIMINERALS <JDP) .

j^iTRA SX QUALITY CONTROL PRIVATE LIMITED

•MOHTT EARTH MOVERS

[ N A R E N D R A P A N I G R A H I •••• •

P^VNTT& WORK GROUP

! ^ w AMAR TRANSPORT COMPANY

r^^NlPARGANIHA-

& INSTRUMENTS

SPARES

ries Ltd.

nimrtnr

58^590.00

28,800.00

2, i 06,240.00

. 4,421.00

42,492.00

29,081.00

16,778.00

16,188.00

95,114.00

6,212.00

89,180.00

20,058.00

1,600.00

152,036.00

61,785.00

50,469.00

38,000.00

848,111.00

1,969.00

93,516.00

24,529.00

208,075.00

3,562.00

6,000.00

16,818.00

.1,400.00

1,555.00

FoiuVaswani Industries Ltd

28,704.00

224,292.00

4,985.00

545,418.00

7,849.00

65,612.00

95,114.00

3,640.00

73,993.00

498.00

57,514.00

25,635.00

52,566.00

93,600.00

1,969.00

208,075.00

656,0(J7.00

1,361.00

3,562.00

> 9,324.00

94,566.00

6,000.00

15,817.00

125,040.00

106,738.00

1,092.00

1,400.00

1,555.00



'I

VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/0

4 MIG fetdrovati c$feny

CBEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & ~~-J*:~- '
S AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

Ltd.

ACCOUNT

VASWANI ( CURRENT A/C)

HWANT VASWANI ( CURRENT A/C)

» PRAMOD KUMAR JAIN
^C ASHMETALIC(RYP)PVT.LTD. .
S
PRINXECH IMAGE .

PUNJAB ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING WORKS

RADHEGQVIND INDUSTRIES ^>

•RAIPUR SALES CORP . ;

RAJESHTOOLS& TRADERS .

RAVINDRA GJJU (BRICKS )

'RAZA AUTO ELECTRIC

koYAL. IRON ORE INDUSTRIES

'RJ.BHARTI
^RST SEELLAC OVERSEAS PVT LTD

:RAJESHPARMAR

^REEMA ENTERPRISES

'RUBBER TRADERS .

SAKRIPA ASSOCIATES

.SAI ENTERPRISES ' " '

;SATISHKRD.KANODIA .

^SAHPETROLEUM

SATYAM INDUSTRIES. :

^•CM. ENTERPRISES <

^ SOFT SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD. .••'••':

JSEFQL CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS, BHILAI

^HARDA ENGINEERING WORKS . •

^HIKHAR JAIN ft ASSOCIATES

^ N T l TRADING CO

^HREE ENGINEERING SERVISES

^ STEELS ,

TRADERS

!j^j NESH FABRICATORS

L G U R U RAMDAS ENGG. WORKS

^AM GUPTA, CONTRACTOR

^NKATESHWARA COMPUTER FORMS

41KRIPA HOSPITAL

AS AT

136,800.00

196^50.00

151,014.00

19,535.00

16^50.00

73,102.00

59,315.00

.25,495.00

26,005.00

24,366.00

590.00

125,972.00

4^19.00

41,541.00

111,789.00

.141,506.00

49,752.00

88,226.00

15^25.00

104,954.00

5,000.00

22,147.00

11,436.00

12,728.00

112,875.00

4,100.00

.11,460.00

.73,160.00

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

>r
Director

AS AT

31.03.2009

. lll,250.0(

48,Q07.0(

161,334.01

12,465.0'

37.180.0i

45,774.0(

379.0(

4,219.0

14,531.0C

6,628.00

21,400.00

98,051.00

49,752.00

17,142.00

10,742.00

104,954.00

5,000.00

145,621.05

1,936.00

3,514.00

71,817.00

130^84.00

22,514.00

28,814,00

7,056.00

24,606.00

49,246.00



VASWAMINDUSTRKS LIMITED, RAEPUR

12 13 VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/0
' Qi

Ltd

Q
a\our CC. 492 001

rHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &XOSS ACCOUNT
S AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

pj5tlcSRS

LwASTDCRUBBERPRODUCTS
gjjUKLA ENTERPRISES

s s ENTERPRISES

SUNILJOHRI& ASSOCIATES

;SUNIL KUMAR PARGANIA

JsUSHIL KUMAR, CA. . ^

ISWASTDC RUBBER • \ "
:TEJRAMKHAPEKAR
'TECHNO INDUSTRIAL SERVICES

THE JO ENGINEERING SERVICES P. LTD

1THEJ0 ENGINEERING LTD

ITXJRBO FLEX CUSTOMER CARE

VARDHMAN BEARING & MILL STORES, ;

VIMLA INFRASTRUCTURE (INDIA) PVT. LTD.

VXMUNSI & ASSOCIATES

^WELFARE & CESS COMMISIONER (IRON ORE)

IWEMAKE COMPANY

imOLKAR PRASAD SAHU

CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL GOODS
i

ALFA TRADERS . '.' "

'A^HMEDJIBHAI

{ACCORD BEARING SOLUTIONS

jAGRAWAL TRADING CO.

JALFA CONTROL (SYS) PVT. LTD. ; .

iANKlT MARKETING : .

;ASHAPRTTWANI ;

ANURAG FERRO PRODUCTS PVT LTD.

ARISTO MARKETING,

A^WT SALES CORPORATION

ASHOK WERES & CHEMICALS
ASIANOL LUBRICANTS LIMITED
AVANIENGINNERING WORKS
B AUJILOHA PVT LTD

ASXT

31.03.2010

21,660.00

11,677.00

102,092.00

103,455.00

15,738.00

3,752.00

406.00

29,709.00

6,366.00

380,078.00

15,118.00

17^25.00

8,735,856.00

234,860.00

22,500.00

9,660.00

103,075.00

8,752.00.

4,960.00

9,912.00

39,702.00

50,292.00

209,435.00

42,344.00

363,403.00

ASAT

31.03.2009

1.3,730.00

53,820.00

5,502.00

1,000,00

99,678.00

36,936.00

6,788.00

610,494.00

37,475.00

91,404.00

15,118.00

9,011^66.72

51,628.00

93,678.00

104,353.00

471,884.00

19^85.00

102,800.00

81,569.00

57,720.00

fries Ltd. por \fofwani Industries Ltd.

Director Director



VASWAmiNDtSTRIESLIMITED,RAIPUR
12-13, VUETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.)

4 M

Ltd.

fndmvfltf
Kolpur e.C. 432 001

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON ANDJFOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

BALAJEE COMMERCIALCO

BEEKAYENGGCORP

BEMCL INDUSTRIES PVTLTD

BJL INSTRUMENTS & EQUIPMENT .; -

B,SJvlARKETING . .

BEARING & MILL STORES CO.

CALCUTTA ASBESTOS CO. i

CALCUTTA ELECTRODS PVT LTD ^
CHOUDHARY AGRITECH

COSMOS CASTINGS (I) LTD.

IDEEPAK ELECTRICALS

IDEEPSHIKHAENTERPRISES

JDHANIRAM OIL & PAINT INDUSTRIES

JD1NESH AUTO AGENCIES . :

JENVIROCARE FILTERATION & SYSTEMS ;

•FAIRDEALCORP ;

GANPATI TRADERS .

GANPATI SALES CORPORATION

HARGHAND RAIBULCHAND

3ARPREET ROAD CARRIERS SWAGAT RETAIL OUTLET

-HINDUSTAN GEARS

HINDUSTAN AUTOMOBILES

HINDUSTAN MILLS ELECTRICAL STORES •

fiOWRAH WIRE NETTING CONCERN PVT LTD "

HOTLINE CABLES

HI-TECH ENGINEERING SALES & SERVICE

^NDIAN ELECTRICALS,RAIPUR.

?^USTRIAL CHAIN CENTER
rANTA TIMBER CO.

pEJAAGENCY
STEELS

^ALITY FOUNDRY INDUSTRIES (CREDITOR )

r ^ ^ ^ T f f l C WORKS

^ STATIONNARY STORES

^ STRIPS PVT. LTD.

COMPANY PVT. LTD.
! C R o ^LAINTENANCE SERVICES. PVT. LTD.

AS AT

31.03^010

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.
y

Director

248,935.00

4,120.00

54,098.00

9,627.00

30,988.00

57,305.00

305,527.00

81,634.00

6,000:00

294,784.00

1,371,145.00

106,142.00

9,936.00

271,357.00

33,604.00

2,000.00

7,422.00

80,057.00

. 22,607,00

150,000.00

112,026.00

88,388.00

13,020.00

3,214,329.00

4,163.00

.483,815.00

52,055.00

6^94.00

254,093.00

AS AT
31.03.2009

54,200.00

790,090.00

114,920.00

36,564.00

126,935.00

44,638.00

298,331.00

2,690.00

9,936.00

41,456.00

99,036.00

27,645.00

150.000.qp

40,546.00

1,645.00

119,964.00

380.00

199,599.00

369,813.00

38,344.00



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED,

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/©

4 Mic mdrevati colwiy
Raipur C.G. 402 001

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

Lut

'"AS AT

31.03.2010

AS AT

31.03.2009

j^nNG MACHINERY EQUIPMENTS.

MODERN SCINTIFIC COMPANY

M0NARK EARTH MOVERS

Mj>. RUBBER INDUSTRIES

NANADJI REFRACTORY WORKS

NAVIN ENTERPRISES

N>s. ENTERPRICES \ *

O M K I S H O R ' • • ; • ; • .

PERFECT ENGG SERVICES ( K-3)

PRADEEP ENGG SERVICES

PRAKASH GAS SERVICE

PRAYAS AUTOMATION PVT LTD

PRAKASH PIPES

PRIYAL TRADERS

PURUSHOTTAM NAHAK & CO.

PYROTECH ELECTRONICS PVT. LTD.

RJ).SONS

RX ENGINEERING WORKS

RJCENTERNATIONAL.

;RAJ HARDWARE & MILL STORES.

jRAJ SALES; BHELLAI. .

IRAVITRADERS

JRD.SONS ' .'; .;•';•

% NARYAN STEEL INDUSTRIES

JSANJAY AUTOMOBILES

ŜALASAR TRADERS

|SANJAY ELECTRICALS & ENGG/ WORKS

gSAWARKUNDLA SCALES

;SHREE RUBBERS

pUDHAMA NUT BOLT HOUSE . '

SN.AGRAWAL&CO

SUPER IRON & STEEL LTD.

^ E AGRAWAL TRADERS

?HERMOTECH INSTRUMENTS PVT LTD

^ ^ U R ENGG WORKS

F^ GINEERING SERVICES

^^INTERNATIONAL

^ ^ SE ENTERPRISES

11,179.00

76,888.00

22,911.00

16,949.00

53,806.00

5,040.00

133,067.00

. 10,397.00

449^33.00

40^531.00

117,672.00

7,325.00

27,544.00

9,914.00

13,950.00

42,279.00

211,986.00

62,624.00

•4i,osi;oo
8,649.00

12,312.00

1,179.00

840.00

41,879.00

35,700.00

6,825.00

12,282.00

24^00.00

31,433.00

10,004,041.00

. 30,773.0(

121,330.0(

207,476.0(

37,346.0(

104,377.0(

90.307.0C

39.737.0C

2,184.00

44,865.00

9,914.00

89,696.00

1^50.00

599.00

9,717.00

56,828.00

.63,075.00

9,3C3.00

4^26.00

253.00

66,482.00

2,100.00

476,040.00

7,702.00

25,614.00

33,929.00

5,184,098.00

stries Ltd.
For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.



*

VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR VCtSWrnl MtdUStTfeS Ltd.
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/o VfiSW«Hi

4 Mtc Indravati colony

i»A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

^gplTOif f FOR STEEL DIVISIONS

UHUEET INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.
XBHISHEKI>IDUSTRIES

AKSHARSTEEL
jyUHANT BEARING & MILL STORES
BILASPUR CERAMICS

3INDAL PIPES y-
CALCUTTA TUBE CENTRE .

blAMPIONCERAMICS PVT. LTD.

CHOUDHURYAGRITCCH

COMPETENT ENGINEERS & CONSULTANT

T J A U L A T A S S O C I A T E S • ; . • • • • . - .

X>ESIGNO
3ANPATI REFRACTORIES & MINERALS PVT LTD.

3ARUDAISPAT PVT LTD.

HOWARAH WIRE NETTING CONCERN PVT LTD

HANUMAN MINES & MINERALS PVT LTD

INDRAMANICOALCO

iNTEGRATED SERVICES . .

JAIN ENTERPRISES UNIT -H ( BHILAI)

-̂ AJOOIMPEX

AYASWAL NECO LTD. - (SPONGE IRON FINES)

22SAR AUTO PARTS ' '

pCDUBEy CONTRACTOR ' ' •

^̂ AKCON INDUSTRIES

-4ANGALAM SWITCHGEARS

^GATHERM ELECTRONICS PVT. LTD.

^GATHERM ELECTRONICS PVT. LTD.( SPARES A/C )

SALES

TRADERS

^ m : ABRASIVES LTD. (PORBANDAR )

^ ^ G Y A ENTERPRISES P LTD.

'^•INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.

;S-INDUSTRIAL TRADERS
v A I P u R CARBON PRODUCTS PVT LTD

AS AT

31.93.2010

4,005.00

98,443.00

109,596.00

62,227.00

182,931.00

.22,590.00

353,720.00

217,782.00

2,644^83.00

11,760:00

34,763.00

591,400.00

215,087.00

94,743.00

169,730.00

153,000.00

32,025.00

12,143.00

173,114.00

39,287.00

FonYaswani Industries Ltd.

Director Director

ASAT

31.03Ji009

341,495.0

93,132.0

43.650.0i

9,927.0'

30,287.0(

238,178.0C

6,600.0

31,012.0

353,720.0'

74,256.01

178.672.0C

46.341.0C

307,692,00

373,762.00

94^54.00

4,415,530.00

' 258,857.00

101,108.4)0

94,743.00

169,730.00

15,167.00

847,135.00

211,848.00

1,487,765.00

173,114.00



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR

Ltd.

C.Q. 492 031
SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

AS AT

31.03*2010
AS AT

31.03.2009

X

i U ] H A R A TRADERS

LgSALESCORP
W K TRADING CORPORATION

•USffl ENTERPRISES
j^I ENGINEERING SERVICES

REFACTORIES & MINERALS PVT. LTD.

YA IRON & STEELS PVT. LTD. ^
jtQVKASHI STONE WORKS

'HREE BALAJEE CERAMIC PRODUCT

•5HREEJI ENGINEERS ' '

3HREE VAISNAVI MINERALS & INDUSTRIES

5RIRAM TEXTILES PVT. LTD. .

SRI RAWAT ELECTRICALS.

STAR ENTERPRISES
SUNSHINE CERAMICS
3URMDRA ENGINEERING CO.

l̂YSTRONICS

JTIRUPATI STEEL ENTERPRISES

rjOlTENGINEERS ; .

|UMANG TRADERS

jVIJAY SALES

JviNAYAK POWER ENGINEERS

|V&P THERMOTECHNICS , • • . . ' '

" " " ' « v.n r.unujyj f y<R (POWER)

SjNDRY CREDITORS FQR POWER ( 4(4MW)

ĵ -ONE FURNITIURE INDUSTRIES

3 ^ CONTROL INSTRUMENTS P LTD .

P^EMA BOILERS LTD

PEEPSHKKHA ENTERPRISES

pYNAMlC (CG) EQUIPMENTS PVT LTD

[LEXOCON ENGINEERS PVT LTD

fCNDUSTANPIPE & LIFTING EQUIPMENTS
d°TEL HONEY

" A X M l HYDRALICS PVT LTD

mi IndustprffLid.

Director

r. Vaswani Industries Ltd.

Director

1,140.00

60,243.00

177,310.00

81,600.00

109,574.00

15,931.00

438,951.00

201,988.00

34,039.00

8,505.00

6,351,910.00

1,300.00

109,829.00

2,613,820.00

221^200.00

38,375.00

3^90.00

123,856.00

17,065.00

81,969.00

31,917.00

"73,416.00

149,760.00

37,102.00

549,783.00

235,929.00

102,888.00

121,717.00

180,868.00

3^00.00

147,536.00

16,000.00

116,053.00

21,693.00

128,374.00

17,111.00

1,911.00

49,051.00

10,000.00

510.00

87,417.00

74,254.00

12,154,465.00



—<5^-

VASWANII]roUSTRIESLIMr^ED,RAIPI^ VGSWffttI (SiSffeSStrfeS Ltd.
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR(C.G.) C/0 VCSVWMii

4 fi/HG ittdrovatl cekmy
Raipwr C.G. 492 poi

SCHEDULE "A" TO"R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

AS AT

31.03.^010

AS AT

31.03.2009

UffURpIPE CENTRE .

ItRlVENI ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES LTD (ERECTION 4 MW )

^flVERSALPOWER.TRANSFORMER (P)LTD

^jygTOELECTRICALS -

IASHIRWAD PRINTERS , ^ / ;

•ACME AUTOMATION PVT LTD

itfMOL SALES & SERVICE

IARCHANASALES .

-ARCK ENGINEERING & POWER CONSULTANTS P LTD

5AUTO CARE CENTRE
CABLES & WIRELESS co.

blHATTISHGARH ISPAT BHUM LIMITED ( CURRENT A/C)

CLASSIC WIRE PRODUCTS PVT LTD

JDWAMIC TURBO ENGINEERS

uiD TECHNOLOGIES

PEMSCAB INDUSTRIES LTD

JJLOBAL ASSOCIATES

.3OPAL TRADERS

HIFLEX BELLOW & ENGINEERS PVT. LTD. •'.'•'•

JON EXCHANGE SERVICES LTD,

^ CONSTRUCTION

5AI ENTERPRISES . • •

JvEDlA STEEL CORPOARTION

F-JOYD'S REGISTER QUALITY ASSURANCE LTD.

^ BHAWANI CONSTRUCTION

^^^HAVEER ENGINEERING COMPANY _,>.... : .
^•KAPASI CHEMICALS & HARDWARE

f^GALLALPATEL

;vIUL'n ENGINEERING SERVICES

J^NDAN STEELS & POWER LTD

PRIENT ABRASIVE LTD.

ij 'SAI- ENGINEERING PNEUMETIC CONVEYING PVT. LTD.

ANKAJ OXYGEN LTD. ;

^ LE INDIA

:^aswani Industries Ltd.

Director

229,060.00

32033.00

7^280.00

182,500.00

992,590.00

23,923.00

153,430.00

15^01.00

47,449.00

6,960.00

547,982.00

392,900.00

292,400.00

3,877.00

35,000.00

14,523.00

71,537.00

420,100.00

112,810.00

13,469.00

183,900.00

23.12L00

163,603.00

207,200.00

11,680.00

441,416.00

48^52.00

78,955.00

17,963.00

38,155.00

113,492.00

3,705.00

279,000.00

1,110.00

59,78100

71,368.00

26,460.00

630.00

26,607.00

304,220.3b

18,000.00

104,565.00

46,400.00

91,346.00

270,550.00

19,360.00

181,482.00

78,955.00



VASWAm INDUSTRIES LIMTTED, RAffUR VC«SWIIftnMtetrfeS Ltd.
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX* SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/0 VflSWGni

4 A/tiG \ndravat\ Colony
RaivurC.c. 492 osi

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

jTICULARS AS AT

31.03.2010
AS AT

31.03.2009

[TEL CANTEEN

(POWER INDUSTRIES

3HE GOVIND CHEMICALS

PJATASKAR

'INDUSTRIAL GASES LTD.

VT ELECTRONICS (CR)

I FABRICATION & FOUNDRIES* *'

-OAY ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES

5CL COAL/POWER LINKAGE ,

^ENTERPRISES , , . :

|lARDA ENTERPRISES (SPARES A/C)

[ INDUSTRIES AND EXPORT LTD.

[TRADERS •• '

BH ENTERPRISES

DLID MATERIAL CONVEYING SYSTEMS

P.SINHA

DRES & SPARES CO ..

!-M POLYMERS '

3. POWER SYSTEM PVT. LTD.

TOTRADE . . : ' • • •

ilUPATI CORPORATION

|OOLS BEARING SYNDICATE . •

ŜHA ENTERPRISES - '

|ARDHMANAUTOMOTIVES( SPARES)

3NS ENERGY SYSTEMS PVT. LTD: '

uspiPE&FirnNGS'-'
f - T . G O R P / • ' • • ' • • . ' . - . " . .

SMAN THERMAL ENGG. PROCESS PVT.CLTD.

FROM rTTSTOMffPS

RTI SPONGE & POWER LTD

fiHATlSGARH STEELCASTINGS PLTD

° S CSTINGS (I) LIMITED

AL

STEELS PVT. LTD.

126,378.00

21,619.00

748,513.00

9,347,00

39,191.00

18,511-00

2,918,060.00

296,904.00

486,102.00

13,242.00

8,061.00

5,750.00

1,229.00

803,611.00

274,662.00

53^76.00

58,928.00

.3,775.00

14,350.00

116,380.00

148,403.00

437,544.00

122,776.00

59,987.00

86,525.00

15,125^49.00

177,506.00

5,575,904.00

2,050.00

. 46,616.00

84^86.00

65,169.00

13,962.00

16,243.00

38,196.00

4,5.65,362.00

278,927.00

13^42.00

5,750.00

260,051.00

58,928.00

3,775.00

14,350.00

257,491.00

54,588.00

28,684.00

437,544.00

146,3W!00

59,987.00

^6,525.00

iswanyfndustries Ltd.

Director

For,
Industries Ltd.



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR• VteSWOIll I n d u s t r i e * Ltd .

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) CfOVaSWrnn

Raipiur C.G. 492 007

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

^TRADERS

jtfREKA CHEMICAL PVT. LTD.

[j STATE PYT. LTD., PITHAMPUR

ATA POWER TRADING COMPA2^T LTD

R! SAINATH INDUSTRY P LTD

OTHERS

SIPAYABLE

FPAYABLE

ANDING LIABILITIES

>ROV1SIONFORBOKUS

'ROVISION FOR BONUS (POWER) ' :

GE BENEFIT TAX PAYABLE

STPAYABLE

.YPAYABLE

PAYABLE

sOT TAX PAYABLE

'RQFESSIONAL TAX PAYABLE
SERVICE TAX PAYABLE (TRANSPORTATION )

CHARGES PAYABLE (POWER) .
R|VHEELING CHARGES PAYABLE (POWER )V

PROPOSED DIVIDEND
RAX ON PROPOSED DIVIDEND (CDT)
'ROVISION FOR GRATUITY

SCHEDULE - H

i j ^ l Q B S OUTSTANDING FOR LESS THAN SIX MONTHS

fATA POWER TRADING COMPANY LTD
^STEELS

^ n SPONGE POWER LTD

A BROS P LTD
lAlAjEE STRUCTURLS P LTD
I A L B I R PROFILE PVT LTD

AS AT

31.03:2010

. 824.00

10,319.00

10,399.00

10,536.00

2,291,509.00

8,079,047.00

34,728.00

57,669.00

1,822,238.00

617,725.00

452J04.00

6,085.00

1,061,958.00

2,500.00

591,889.00

1,894,605.00

4,194,570.00

3i372,675.00

573^186.00

327,548.00

15,010,080.00

2,645,057.00

3,817,320.00

3,802,180.00

168,857,00

530,136.00

576,809.00

AS AT

31.03.2009

10.319.0i

10.536.0C

1,971,172.00

15,699.0(

56,045.0C

U46,194.00

704,842.00

338,746.00

160^213.00

10,422.29

22^80.00

815,142.00

3,979,660.8:

2,500.00

5,633,100.00

957,345.00
i

13942189

rtV«swm Industrie* Ltd
For^yaswani Industries Ltd.

Directed



VASWAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR VaSVSSft'ln£i'.Stri£$ Ltd.

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C/oVOSWOtfi
4 MfC wdravatf cdony

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & L O S s T c c O U N T

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

LJRANGAGRAWAL : ,-

^SMOS CASTING(D LTD.(DEBTORS)

^ U R^

C G ISPAT PVT. LTD. ( GOVTND SINGHANIA)

COLOMBIA PETRO CHEMICAL

CHHATISGARH FERRO TRADERS

GUJLAXMI STEEL PVT LTD *

UARIOM INGOTS & POWER P LTD (NITIN)

HARIOM INGOTS & POWER P LTD (NANU)

HARIOM INGOTS & POWER P LTD (LCA/C) .

ISHWAR ISPAT INDUSTRIES P LTD

INDUS SMELTERS LTD •

ISPAT INDIA LTD

•KRISHNA TRADERS

KRISHNA IRON STRIPS & TUBES P LTD

KALKA STEEL ALLOYS PVT LTD

KAMAL STEELS, NAGPUR

KJL. STEEL (P) LTD. (GHAZIABAD)

KWALITY FOUNDRY INDUSTRIES

1ANCO ELECTRIC UTILITY LTD

MAHALAXMITMT PVT LTD

MAGNAM STEEL LTD (JATN ISPAT)

MOIRASTEELLTD . \

PRIME ISPAT LTD: (DR)

^WER EXCHANGE INDIA LTD.

I K-R. ISPAT LTD. (GOVTNDH SINGHANIA)

^ARVESHWAR ALLOYS P LTD UNIT 1.

5ARVESHWAR ALLOYS P LTD UNIT 2

3HRGIAM GUPTA (Bricks & Power )

^ BAJRANG BALt INGOT & STEEL P LTD

JAJNI INDUSTRIES LTD (NTTIN)

s m ^ 0LLING MILLS PVT-LTD"RAIPUR

3 m v f E A L l S P A T P V T L T D

YAISPAT & P0WER LTD
3HRE - N A ™ C O N C A S T P V T L T D

E V A I S H N A V CASTINGS PVT LTD

ASAT

31.03^010

24,878.00

976,781.00

13,600.00

34,315.00

1,762,628.00

3,767,829.00

577,212.00

27,982.00

4,744.00

749,592.00

2,191,188.00

254,383.00

.863,546.00

.791,913.00

11,658,319.00

1,053,532.00

332,124.00

• 7,773,416.00

4,595,738.00

23,352.00

' 26,877.00

27,650.00

36,414.00

262,286.00

68,593.00

4,150,704.00

ASAT
31.03.2009

Industries Ltd.

69,781.00

2,490,848.00

1,330,902.00

12,000.00

5,022,447.00

4,643,494.00

• 445,620.97

950,338.00

300,000.00

2,666,276.00

83,547.00

5,067,549.00

4,769,389.00

27,650.00

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

Director



VAswANi INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RATPUR vaswani industries Ltd,
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) .C/0Va$WHHl.

4 MIC todravatf Colony

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PARTOF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03^010

y^HES DHATU INDUSTRIES

SOURABH ROLLING MILLS PVT. LTD. (KAELASH AGRAWAL)

yANDANAISPATPVT.LTD.

VENKATBSHWARISPAT PVT. LTD. (JAIN ISPAT)
ViR ALLOYS & STEEL CO. (P) LTD. (AHMEDNAGAR)

pggTORS OUTSTANDING FOR MORE THAN S I X M O N T T T Q

AGRAWAL CHANEL MILL PVT. LTD. :

ASHGKISPATUDYOG

JBHAGWATI STEEL CAST LTD. (NASIK) ,

BALAJEE STRUCTURAL (I) PVT. LTD.

BHAVSHAKTI STEEL MINES PVT. LTD. (SINNER)

IHATTISGARH STEEL CASTING (P) LTD.

DADU STEEL & POWER LTD.

HSR RE-ROLLERS PVT, LTD.

MAAAMBEY.ENTERPRISES (MANDHAR)

SRI NAINADEVI STEEL CASTINGS (P) LTD.-NASK

SRI SHYAM INGOTS & CASTINGS PVT. LTD.

SUPER IRON & STEEL LTD
;UVKAS ALLOYS & STEEL PVT. LTD. (THANE)

ISANK BALANCES (WITH SHEDULED BANK)

(32014)
JBIA/CFRTA/C( 34273)

ITATE BANK OF INDIA RAIRANGPUR (ORISSA)
ffiFC BANK (01528630000151)

'TATEBANK OF INDIA (C/A NO 31112075436)

-^QUE/DEMAND DRAFT IN HAND

f v<k$pk In entries Ltd

' Director

563,861.00

690,415.00 8*229,343:00

8,373.00

1.57,416.00

54,84431.00

' •

58,989.00
• .

1,604,869.00
• •

. - •

105,625.00

699,992.00
. • •

16,803.00

. 2,187,566.00

4,673,844.00

59,518,075.00

3,304.00

744,566.00

164,475.00

10,000.00*

9,185.00

31,995.00

7,829,800.00

36,274,973.97

. 30,560.00

59,657.00

58,989.00

10,469.00

1,604,869.00

54,776.67

' 2,462.00

8,461.00

105,625.00

1,499,992.00

165,138.00

16,803.00

1,000,000.00

4,617,801.67

40,892,775.64

• ' •

63,496.00

45,956.00

-43,176.00

10,000.00

9,250.00

113,500.00

8,793,325.00 199,026.00

For, Industries Ltd.

Director



:Hf
VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RATPUR

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIFUR ( ^

Raipw C.C 492 C$1
SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

AS AT

3i.03.2010

ASAT

31.03.2009

O F SCHEDULE - J

RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR BANK

VALUE TO BE RECEIVED

^ADVANCE FOR RAW MATERIAL

OPAL MINERAL PVT. LTD.

•IgB̂ AL COMMERCIALS . ?

[COSMOS CASTINGS (I) LTD.

!COAL FOR AUCTION ( SECL)

^COALFORLINKAGE (SECL)

EL MINING & INDUSTRIES LTD.

'FA & CAO EAST COAST RAILWAY (BACHELI)

•A & CAO EAST COAST RAILWAY (KIRANDUL)

[FA & CAO SER (GARDEN REACH KOLKATA)

;|FROKTLINE MINERALS RESOURSES

JGAYATRI INDUSTRIES CORPORATION , , ; .

JINDRAMANICOALCO

JJEET MINERALS (KEONJHAR)

jKAMALJEET SINGH AHULWALIA

jMAHABAHU MINERALS & METAL

•MOHANtl TRANSPORT

N̂ATIONAL MINERAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.

NAVDURGA FUELS PVT. LTD.

NOVA IRON AND STEEL LTD

PRAXASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

^ H M I SPONGE PVT. LTD.

MSTRIYAISPATNIGAMLTDCRINL;) .

^ A i ISPAT & POWER LTD.

,SECLBAROUD (LINKAGE A/C) '

|SECLCHHAL (LINKAGE A/C) •

.j^CLDIPlKA /GEVRA (LINKAGE A/C)

fEQ DIPKA (LINKAGE A/C)

: | S Ea GEVRA (LDCAGE A/C)

; S R l SA1 MINERALS & METALS

| SHAL MINES & MINERALS PVT. LTD.

176,168.00

1,000,000.00

2,614,438.00

4,772,985.00

1,582,160.00

122,419.00

1,327,445.00

144,899.00

48,773.00

114,185.00

230,674.00

481,919.00

390,468.00

500,000.00

1,439,622.00

473,358.00

3,715.00

. 37,036.00

6,220.00

606,579.00

16,073,063.00

176,168.00

1,000,000.00

74,438.00

1,319,171.00

51,419.00

101,445.00

144,899.00

48,773.00

114,185.00

2,340,667.00

230,674.00

481,919.00

390,468.00

500,000.00

1,825,182.00

1,439,622.00

3,186,351.06

506,363.00

40,197.50

130,744.00

1,353,589.00

618,899.00

1,934,182.00

l,35U02.90

10,909.00

6,220.00

606,579.00

19,984^66

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.

Director



„ * , VASWANIINDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR Vaswanl Industries Ltd
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRIMARKET, RAIPUR (CG). /

c indrm-ati colony
SCHEDULE "A" .TO »R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & S ACCOuS

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010-

ynVANCE FOR CAPITAL GOODS

LIBER HI TEK INDUSTRIES INC

I^OUDHARY EARTHMOVERS

B j C O M A N . ' ' • ' ; • •
\jAHAMAYA STEEL INDUSTRIES

IIRAJDHANI BRICKS & ALLIED PRODUCTS

'yUGRWAWAL & CO *'

STAR COMMUNICATIONS

GEEKAY DEVELOPERS

C ADVANCE FOR EXPENSES & SKRvrrr fSTEEL

JCAPITAL BUILDCON PVT. LTD.

JCHANGZON CHANDE MACHINERY PVT LTD

ICOMMISIONER OF CUSTOM (IMPORT)

iFERROCARE MACHINES PVT. LTD.

iGJC MOTORS

flNDOCHAINS

[JpAKSON ENGINEERS LTD

gMYASWAL NECO INDUSTRIES LTD. |

JLARSEN.&TUBROLTD.

^ELACHAL ISPAT NIGAM LTD.

i ^ O CONTROLS PVT. LTD.

RS & CONST.

G. & INDUS LTD. (AMC CONTRACT)

^ A ISPAT NIGAM LTD

I ^HYDRAULIC SERVICE
iSAJL/BSO, BHILAI

Y & MINERALS LTD.

| S E
D H AUWADIHSTM-B500MT

^TAI /BANKISLK-C (500 MT.)

AS AT

31.03.2010

11,128.0

50,500.0

4,610.0(

•

88.163.0C

2,560,500.00

2,714,901.00

. 500,000.00

142,240.00

• . ; • • - '

- •

11,430.00

• -

•

-

7,038.00

19,312,675.00

-

' - .

40,198.00

39,112.00

- .

11,801,608.00

. -

AS AT

31.03.2009

o
0.

520^248.00

) 4,610.00

52,669.00
1 .

1,844.00

579^71.00

500,000.00

35,536.00

10,200.00

30,000.00

30,000.00

48,852.00

240,305.00

'l 1,450,00

1,041^2.14.00

1,76100

20,868.00

358,335.00 <

50,000.00

276,432.00

38,473.00

. 937.00

10,775.81

28,755.00

For,
fodustries Ltd.

Director



VttSWflhl
VASWANIINDUSTRIESLIMITED,RAIPUR

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR ( C ^ J

Kuijjur C C . 492 001

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2MO

Ltd.

i^mcuLARs •

SECLMETAL/GAYATRIUGROM-C (500 MT.)

SECLMSTCAVEST JKD-500 MT

SECIVMETLWEST JKD SLK-C 500 MT.

SEClvMETL/WEST JKD STM-B 500 MT.

SECLMSTCyBARTUNGA HILL ROM-B 500 MT . . . . ' . • •

SECL/MSTC/DEVASLK-C500MT. ^ . :

SECIiMSTCyRANI ATARI - (50 MT)

SECL/MSTC/KURASIA SLK-C 500 MT. - .

SECLMSTCySURAKACCHAR (500 MT)

SECL/METL/SURAKACCHARSTM-B(500MT) ;

SUNBEAM ENTERPRISES

TECHNO SQUARE

TEJO ENGINEERING SERVICES

UNIQUEESCO .

'VANDANA GLOBAL LTD

VEE VEE CONTROLS PVT LTD.

P. ADVANCE FOR EXPENSES & SERVICES

CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIALTD ' • •

SECURITYDEPOSIT (MANDHAR)

AJAYKUMARHELIWAL .

ALLIANCE CORPORATE LAWYERS

AJ.S GOOD CARRIERS '

ASHDCA CAPITAL LTD '- . .-=' . , - -

A^TABH AGRAWAL & CO.

ASSOCIATED ROAD CARRIERS LTD.

BALDEV ALLOYS (PVT.) LTD. '
BHARAT COMMUNICATION . .

^HUPINDRA MACHINES P. LTD

-HATISGARH SPONGE IRON ASSOCIATION

.jNAJvflc ENGINEERS (AMC A/C)
1 & C A 0 EAST COAT RAILWAY (BILASPUR)

AS AT

31.03.2010

- .

• • -

58,000.00

-

1,434.00

-

31,913,735.00

322,300.00

200,000.00

336,346.00

1,193.00

39,981.00

5,305.00

180,000.00

2,801.00

20,000.00

70,000.00

AS AT

31.03J009

510.00

1,411.00

3,026.00

5,594.00

10,320.00

507.00

10,335.00

. 532.00

7,316.00

8,307.00

58,000.00

49,721.00

6,790.00

10,000.00

1,646.00

2,907,914.81

1,404,800.00

206,000.00

* -

1,389.00

240.00

180,000.00

2,760.00

6,300.00

stries Ltd.

Dirrrtnr



VASWAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAD7UR IIKtilStrfCSLtd.

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET RATPUR (C G ) C / ° V a S W f l l t l

4 fi/5!G indravntf Colony
• R w t ^ r C.C. 492 031

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03,2010

^JRTICULARS

GRAND ENTERTAINMENT & EVENN (P). LTD.

0 DIV OF ORIENT PAPER MILLS

jpR. LAW ASSOCIATES (MUMBAI) LOGO )

[jEMANT KUMAR SINGH .

JJ.CHATURVEDI •

JAIMATADI SALES CORPORATION

jjNDAL STEEL & POWER LTD. (RAIPUR)

KABIR SALES (SHANTI GEARS) ?

SCP.ENTERPRISES

MAA DANTESHWARI CRUSHING INDUSTRIES

MANDHAR RAIL WAY SIDING

PARUSON AGENCIES ;: • . •

P,Y. ENTERPRISES .

RAIPUR DIESEAL ?& AUTOMOTIVE

RAIPUR INDUSTRIAL'SALES & SERVICE

RASHMI SPONGE IRON & POWER IND LTD (CRU A/C )

RAKESH DHARAM KANTA

S. PANCHAL ENGG. COMPANY

SAIU SHIPPING & CLEARING AGENCY PVT. LTD.

SAMEER, CONTRACTOR

SUMIT ADVERTISER . .
SANTOSH VERAM (CONTRACTOR)

SATYANARYAN DHAR S/C KALINGA.M1NERAL

!S.B.S. & COMPANY

SCORD OVERSEAS EXIM PVT. LTD

SHUBH HONDA KARAN CITY AUTOMOBILES P.LTD

^SANTICRATHO

^SHAKTI TRANSPORT

^ADHAYAY ASSOCIATES

:VENKATESH ENERGY & METAL PVT LTD*
V CONSTRUCTION

FOR EXPENSES & SERVICES (POWER")

SYSTEM

CEMENT LTD. (BAJAJ TRADING)

TING

ni Incktstries Ud.

100,000.00

12,150.00

25,000.00

105,100.00

20,788.00

29,444.00

232,833.00

591,619.00

. 7,470.00

54,585.00

450,646.00

296,705.00

40,896.00

268.00

800,000.00

8,458.00

500,000.00

77,175.00

600,000.00

5,131,063.00

170,160.00

360,640.00

32,400.00

100,000.00

9,000.00

105,100.00

20,788.00

42,938.00

232,833.00

506,30504

2,997,221.00

423.00

450,646.001

22,000.00j

40,896.00

30,173.00

5,113.00

2,045.00

153,652.00

800,000.00

•

500,000.00

77,175.00

9,162.D0

340.00

7,901,299.04

127,842.00

9,420.00

360,640.00

32,400.00

Industrie



VAOWAX \v«$wanf industries* i.t
VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G^ ^
Ralpwr c.C. 492 001

SCHEDULE "A" TO "REFORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

^RTICULARS AS*Af

31.03.2010

AS AT

31.03.2009

^lAN CRANES & ELEVATORS

lAJAJ TRADING :

^0M GROUP CO. LTD (CHINA)

'pORBES MARSHALL PVT. L I D .

GUPTA ELECTRIC & MACHINERY STORES

HITEK FINE CHEMICAL PVT. LTD.

HJIPROPERIETOR GMM CO. LTD

ION EXCHANGE SERVICES PVT LTD

JAKSONS LIMITED • ..

| L G . ELECTRONICS (I) PVT. LTD.

I MAHENDRA CHANDWANI

MILCONTROLSLTD

MST R E S S O N A C E ENGG P LTD .

W. AGRICULTURE CORPORATION

NARESH MARKETING

PALANAD ENTERPRISES .

PERFECT INDUSTRIES :

PROACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES

RABINDRAGIRI

SB. ENTERPRISES

ISECL COAL POWER LINKAGE RAIL TO ROAD (BILASPUR)

JSECURB METERS LIMITED

jSHAH INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION

pOTZ GEARS PVT LTD

^SULZER PUMPS INDIA LTD.

I-TECHNO INDUSTRIES, AHMEDABAD

I^WVENI ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES

LTRIVENI ENGINEERING & INDUSTRIES (SPARES A/C)

PSHA COMPRESSORS LTD.
1VARI>HMAN AUTOMOTIVES

850,000.00

66,640.00

29,571.00

20,000.00

2,492,780.00

75,001.00

1,355.00

12,595.00

31,562.00

727,582.00

99,859.00

86,764.00

2,500.00

175,000,00

12,373.00

60,000.00

52,985.00

97,654700

53,608.00

5^11,029.00

17,682.00

66,640.00

344,616.00

4,400.00

123,760.00

1,350.00

75,000.00

3,922.00

23^28.00

211,562.00

1,750.00

727,582.00

43,564.00

163,785.00

99,859.00

1,418,410.85

2,500.00

1,211,198.00

12,313.00

60,00t).00

177,768.00

1,158.00

1,273.00

5,323,682.85

Director

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.
r

Director



VASWANI INDUSTRIESLIMITED,RADPUR VCSWWH Jl fBUSt l ieS L t
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX^SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR(C.G.) • •

4 MIC
L/o vaswani
; indravati Colorty

ROipur C.G. 4S2 007
SCHEDULE "A1' TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

^ T I C U L A R S

i T\\7 A T^f^V T?f\O tr 11 T^ ^

JHDIA TYRE & RUBBER CO (I) LTD

ILOHMAN CASTINGS PVT LTD

IMERGER SYSTEM •• . .
foRlENT CEMENT

•

I

SAIKRIPA ENTERPRISES . l . . .

SHREEJI ENGINEERS fl-

IT. SECURITY DEPOSIT

APPEALDEPOSIT (05-06) ;

C.G. SPONGE MANUFACTURING CONSTORIUM COALFIELDS P\LTD.

EMD MSTC/SECL/BY ROAD

EMDFORMMTCLTD.

EMD FOR SAIL HSCO ( METAL JUNCTION)

EMDSADLBSP

EMDSAELBSP :

EMD METAL JUNCTiONVBHILAI BY ROAD^ISTC

FDJL WITH UBI (AGAINST BANK GUARANTEE)

FDJt KEONJHAR FOR MINING

FiXH WITH UBI FOR SALES TAX

F-DJl WITH UBI, (POWER)

NSC DEPOSIT ( JODA MINING)

SECURITY DEPOSIT (MMTC)

K.K. DUBEY CONTRACTOR, DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT WITH PANKAJ OXYGEN LTD.
SD.WITHC.S.E.B.
SD. WITH SECL COAL POWER LINKAGE
SD- WITH KALYAN GAS AGENCY.
S D- WITH SARTHAKMETAL MARKT. PVT. LTD. (GAS) •
SAKET INDUSTRIAL GASES LTD (DEPOSIT)
SUBH INFRASTRUCTURE LTD

TELEPHONE (MOBILE ISD) DEPOSIT
VASWANI CEMENT LTD.
VASWANIISPATLTD.
VLN!LA INFRASTRUCTURES (INDIA) PVT. LTD.

U K WITH UNION BANK

• — —

ASAT

31.03J010

247,793.00

28,595.00

270,036.00

2,349.00

50,000.00

62,800,66

661^73.00

61,000.00
•

: -

200,000.00

• • . -

' -

100,000.00

•

877,500.00.

5,000.00

5,000.00

6,851^94.00

56,060.00

555,800.00

57,032.00

120,006.00

678^03.00

4^00,000.00

2,000.00

75,000.06

50,000.00

14,000.00

5,000,000.00

23,350,000.00

4 2 ^ 5 2 ^ 2 9 . ^ -

ASAT

31.03.2009

469,426.00

800,000.00

_ 400,000.00

200,000.00

193,125.00

1,000,000.00

825,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

10,351,294.00

50,000.00

75,800.00

313,1^0.00

120,000.00

1,928,963.00

3,500,00*0.00

2,000.00

75,000.00

50,000.00

475 000 00

14,000.00

36,200.00

30,200.00

5,000,000.00

6,223,696.00

: ^-.^2142874.00



VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR VQSWCinl
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) CfoVClSWCml

4 me Jndravatl Colo

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS Arc1)UNT' 4 9 2 ° ° 1

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.20l6

^ T I C U L A R S

E • • • . • • ; • - • • • • . . . . • . . - . • • . • • ;

[•j pATANCE WITH EXCISE AUTHORITIES

| CENVAT DEFFERRD-2010-2011

1 CENVAT DEFFERRD- 09-10

'• CENVAT ON CAPITAL GOODS.

; CENVAT ON INPUT GOODS. .

•CENVAT ON S. TAX
1 CESS DEFERRED 2009-10 -. '?
! CESS DEFERRED 2010-2011 .

' £ CESS ON ST CENVAT

E. CESS ON ST UNDER CLAIM \

RCESSED(PLA) .

; E.CESS ON CHAR DOLOCHAR ON PROTEST

E. CESS UNDER PROTEST f

EDUCATIONAL CESS ON CAPITAL

•EDUCATIONAL CESS ON INPUT

^EXCISE DUTY (PLA)

EXCISE DUTY ON CHAR DOLOCHAR ON PROTEST

EXCISE DUTY UNDER PROTEST

: PLA ON ED. CESS ON SERVICE TAX (TRANSPORTATION)

PLA ON SEC. CESS ON SERVICE TAX (TRANSPORTATION)

;PLA ON SERVICE TAX FOR TRANAPTION .

SEC, H. CESS ON ST CENVAT \ .

ŜERVICE TAX ON GTA RECEIVABLE (CLAIM) . '

SEC. E CESS ON ST UNDER CLAIM
SEC.H. CESS DEFFERRED 2010-11

•SEC.HIGCESSDEFFERRED2009-10 . ;'.

SEC. HIGHER ED. CESS ON CAPITAL

SEC. HIGHER EDU. CESS ON PLA

;SEC. HIGHER ED. CESS ON INPUT
3EC. HIGHER ED. CESS UNDER PROTEST

SERVICE TAX GTA (RECEIVABLE )

pRVlCE TAX UNDER CLAIM .

/AS AT

31.03.2010

6,676,181.00

243,502.00

1,039,900.00

3,502.00

-

133,306.00

30,373.00

22,134.00

379.00

9,126.00

32,151.00

5,145.00

35,866.00

2,456.00

452,717.00

1,770,975.00

•

. . .

• ' - : .

27,601.00

302,371.00

10,072.00

66,170.00

3,159.00

531.00

' 17,447.00

4,423.00

289,518.00

1,115,882.00

12,294,887.00

AS AT

31.03.2009

' . • • • .

2,518,813.00

1,095.00

77,243.00

1,380,331.79

51,481.62

26,880.72

.58,763.00

19,779.00

4,878.00

32,151.00

26.62

1,309.94

1,075,110.00

243,733.00

1,770,975.00

10,000.00

5,0.00.00

500,000.00

11,068.88

.28,436.00

"... *

26,001.10

24.11

11,313.00

3,913.87

2,297.00

2,938,992.00

10799706.65

For. Vaswani Industries Ltd.

> . • • • - • • •

Director



VASWAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED, RAIPUR V « S W a M h n d U S t r i € S L t d .

12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR (C.G.) C / ° V a s w a n '
A MG JsidravfitJ Colony

'' . • • • , • • " ' .. RwpM\C.&. 492001 .

SCHEDULE "A" TO "R" FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

AS ON AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2010

i^RTICULARS AS AT

31.03.2010

AS AT

31.03.2009

i ADVANCE WITH INDRAWATI VENDORS

I * .ROUTRAY • ,

jINESH KUMAR PRAJAPATI (CIVIL CONTRACTOR)

jlNESH KUMAR T (MARBLE CONTRACTOR )

?TA GENERAL PVT LTD

;EE,KAY DEVELOPERS ' ;

fOHNSON LIFTS P LTD . *

. KAMAL AHMED (POP WORK )

dOBINUDDIN

MUKNARAM SUTAR

RAJESH TIWARI

CONDITIONING (A/C NARESH MARKETING)

JSRIBALAH INTERIORS

TEJLALCHAUDHARI

4,000.00

30,645.00

150,000.00

898,600.00

688,500;00

40,000.00

10,000.00

120,000.00

100;000.00

50,000.00

156,060.00

.24,000.00

135,502.00

1,066,875.00

50,000.00

2^71,805.00 1252377

'SCHEDULE •< M-l

HEIGHT INWARD & UNLOADING CHARGES

P>RRY FREIGHT INWARD "• . " • • . . • . .

|RAIL FREIGHT INWARD

ILOADING & UNLOADING CHARGES

CASHING CHARGES '

i^USHlNG CHARGES

IiAJtt)LING& FORWARDING CHARGES

Z-l {IRON ORE)

26,028,217.00

49,918,467.00

2^55,465.00

5,102,284.00

83^304,433.00

Z-2 (COAL)

37,039,291.00

217,730.00

4,077,600.00

374,504.00

41,709,125.00

Z-3 (DOLOMITE)

Ii879.770.00

6,67^.0.0

1,886,449.00

For.y/aswam Industries Ltd.

Director



M/S VASWANIINDUSTRIES LTD.
12-13, VIJETA COMPLEX, SHASTRI MARKET, RAIPUR

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAR!

Cfevaswani
dravatiColony
£ .C 492 001

A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities :-
1 Net Frofit/(Loss) before Taxes and Exceptional Items
^jmrtments fon-
Depreciation
Interest Charged to P & L A/c
Dividend income on Investment
(ProfityLoss on sale of Investment
(ProfityLoss on sale of Fixed assets (net)
Preliminary Expenses written off

2.0perating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for:- V

Trade & other Receivable

Inventories .
Trade Payables & other Liabilities

Cash generated from Operations
Direct Taxes Paid

Net Cash from Operating Activity (A) ,

B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities >

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets . . .
Decrease / (increase) m Capital Work in Progress

Payment for misc . Assets

Purchase of Investment
Dividend Received
Sale of Investment

Q Cash Flow From Financing Activities :-
Proceeds from Unsecured Loans (Net)
Proceed from Bank Borrowing (Net)

Monies received towards Share Capital & application
Monies received towards Share Premium .
InterestPaid

Proposed dividend paid
Corporate Dividend Tax Paid on Equity dividend

Net Cash From Financing Activities (C)

P) Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents
((A)+(B)+( C ) )

E) Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of the Year
*0 Cash and Cash Equivalent ateiij! pi the Year (D+E)

For, Vc&wcwlnait$}mf£*a' For, yaswa

(Amount in Lacs)
Year 2009-10

602.61

338.14
512.05

0.00
0.00
1.22

17.33

. 1471.35

(1301.16
1183.05
450.77

1804.01
(119.93

(1167.16
20.09

(1482.29)
(9.36)
(2.60)
0.00
0.00

(584.99)
1209.09
222.45
778.57

(512.05)
(56.33)
(9.57)

5.00

i IndusPiel

1684.08

(2641.32)

1047.16

Amount in Lacs)
Year 2008-09

629.42

326.23
572,61

0.00
••'.. o.oo

5.49
3.22

1536.97

1397.23
(817.26)
(366.50)

1750.44
(93.44)

1656.99

(160.88)
10.80

(18.80)
(61.06)
(1.01)
0.00
0.00

(230.95)

869.65
(1757.82)

5.00
5.00

(572.61)

(1450.78)

(24.74)
^ 29.74
J 5.00



NOTE:-

1. The above ca^h flow Statement has'been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in accoun
Standard (AS)-3 on Cash Flow statement as notified by the Companies ( accounting Standard) .ST

2. Previous Year figures have been regrouped / recast wherever necessary.

As per our Report attached

for and on behalf of the Board

Pi/
Director

For SUNBL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FIRM REG. ]JK). 005960C

ltd

IC Director

M.NO.074654



M/S VASWANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

SCHEDULE 'R>

Notes of Accounts:
Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts for the period ended 31.03.2010

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

1. Basis of Accounting

(a) The financial statement has been prepared under the historical cost convention
and generally accepted accounting principles

(b) Accrual method of accounting is followed with regard to income & expenses

2. Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumption to
be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities oh the date of
the financial statement and the reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates
are recognized in the period in which the results are known /materialized.

3. Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition (inclusive of freight) or
construction net of Cenvat /Tax credit, less accumulated depreciation. All
costs, including financial costs till commencement of commercial production
and adjustment arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed
assets are capitalized.

4. Capital Work- in- progress

Project under.commissioning and other capital work-in- progress are carried at
cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable
interest »

5. Depreciation
a) Depreciation on fixed assets has. been provided on Straight Line Method at
the rates and in the manners prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
1956. .:•; • ' .
b) Depreciation on addition to / deduction from fixed assets is being provided
on pro-rata basis from/ to the date of acquisition/ disposal.

6. Inventories
Inventories i.e. stores consumables are valued at cost (exclusive of excise). By
Products are valued at estimated realizable value. Raw Materials are valued at
cost plus freight using Weighted Average Cost (WAC) method. Finished
Goods are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower.
Finished goods include cost of conversion and other cost for bringing it in the
present location and condition including depreciation. ^ b

For, Vaswani Industries Ltd.



7. Revenue Recognition

Mercantile method of accounting is employed unless otherwise
I stated elsewhere m this schedule. However, where the amount is
I negligible and/or establishment of accruals / determination of a m ^ U no

possible no entries are made for the accrual. '"noun: is not
Sales are exclusive of excise duty, sales tax & sales returns.

S. Impairment of Assets :-

An assetis treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its
recoverablejalue. An impairment loss is normally charged to Profit &lot
account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaled. T^e impalmen
loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there h T to a

change in the estimate of recoverable amount

9. Investment
Long term investments are carried out at cost less a™ nth* +
dimm^on in value, determinedon m e ^ ^ ^ t a l S T * " * " ' ?
Cteent investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value '
Profit & Loss on sale of investment is determined on specificidentiflcation

10. Other income:- '

Interest income is accounted on an accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted
for when the right to receive income is established. * accounted

11. Borrowing Cost

The^Borrowmg costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction orp r ^

up to the date when such assets are ready for its intended use AH after
borrowing costs are charged to the Profit & Loss A/c;

-!?• Accounting for Taxes on Income

(a) Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for
the year and is computed in accordance with relevant tax regulation! /

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for fiinirp t»v onn *

(c) ITie taxable income of the company being lower than the book profits

^z
under the

For, VksfW Industries Ltd^ j?nr. ,,
y X l A S ^ For.VaswamIndustr



14.

provision for income tax & including the same under Loans & advances in
accordance wi* the Guidences note on « Accounting for CrJt S b in
respect of MAT under Income Tax Act 1961" issued by me ^ 1 of
Chartered Accountant of India. • "isurute oi

13. Cash Flow Statement ^

of Chartered Accounts of India.

Foreign Currency Transaction :-
Transactions in foreign currency are recorded in Rupees by a p P l v m g thf.
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction T r a L * L ? ^
unsettled are translated at the rate o f • ^ ^ ^ ^

r loSs arising on

15. Provision and ContinfTf.iu.iPB

probable (hat there will be an outflow of re

2 ^ ^
resources.

Employee Benefits:-

t i sfts
provided&ron

c Short Term Compensated absences are provWed for based

S ^ C ° m P t e d b
" - e d

on estimate,IS
Id "" * * " account

16- Segment Repnrrinff--'

on reasonable basis have been included



ent:. The company sell its products within

17.

18.

^ L ^ r e d ^ ^ TW
Research & Development Expenditure;-
Revenue expenditure is charged to the Profif and Loss A/c *n<\ r v ,
Expenditure is added to the cost of Fixed Asset, in £ ^ C a p i t a l
incurred and depreciation thereon i l P ^ t P l Z IZV^Vl •"
Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1^56. rates, prescnbed in

Intangible assets:-

estimated useful Ufe of such assets.

B. NOTES ON ACCOTTNTR

2.

Jmes are adequate and notinexcess of the

3.

rounded off to the nearest rupee.

4. Remuneration to Statutory auditor:-

, The have been

Company Law Matters/certification fees
Service tax Amount

5. During the year the company"has not produced M.S Ingots.

6.

company has not identified its status that
or others, hence fte particulars are not i



9.
a.

onnK \ r e s p e ? o f M e r o / Small / Medium Enterprises Development Act
2006, certain disclosure are required to made relating to Micro /Small /
Medmnr Enterprises. The company is in the process of compiling relevan
information from its supplier about their coverage under the Act since me
relevant information is not readily available, no disclosure have been made in
the account Hence disclosure, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the y e £
end together with interest paid/ payable as required under the said aet have not
been made. " U l

7. Details of Employee benefits as required by the Accounting Standard 15
"Employee Benefits" are given below:- s . •• •.

(a) Defined Contribution pjans:-

During the year thecompany has recognized the following amount in the profit
& loss Accounts (includedin Contribution to provident &other funds)>

Previous Year
Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Employees' State Insurances

(b) Defined benefit plan:- v

; . 327528.00 has been provided for Gratuity on the basis of the formula given
•in poin no.16 of (A), of notes to accounts, only for those employee who hive
completed continuous five year service in the enterprises '

8l Computation of hasic and diluted earnings per

Particulars
Net Profit after tax
Weighted average number of Equity
Share
Nominal Value per share
Basic and Diluted Earning Per share

Current Year

36853790
11592630

Related Party Disclosures
Name of the related parties

Previous Year

40893657
11216337

Group Companies/ Associates

1. M/S Kwality Foundry
Industries

2. Meghna Trexim Pvt. Ltd
3. Cosmos Casting India

Limited
4. Vaswani Ispat Ltd.

_5. Vaswani Cement Ltd.

For, VaswYi^ lyiustries

Key
Personnel

1. Shri Ravi Vaswani

Management Relatives of Key
management
Personnel
l.Smt Sudha

2. Shri Pramod Vaswani Vaswani
3. Shri Yaswant 2.Smt. Juhi Vaswani

Vaswani



b. Following are the transaction with related parties as defined under1 Accounting
Standard-18 on "Related Party Disclosures " as notified under the Companies
(accounting Standard ) Rules, 2006.

Name

Ravi Vaswani

Pramod Vaswani

Yashwant
Vaswani

M/s ' Kwality
Foundry
Industries

Meghna Trexim
Pvt.Ltd.
Cosmos casting
India Limited

Vaswani Ispat
Ltd.
Vaswani Cement
Ltd.
Sudha Vaswani

Juhi Vaswani

Relationship

Chairman &
Managing
Director

Whole Time
Director

Whole TJmfe
Director

Proprietorship
Firm in which
Director has
Significant
influence

Group
Companies
Group
Companies

Group
Companies •
Group
Companies
Relative of
KME
Relative of
KMP

Nature of
Transaction

Remuneration
Loan Taken

Payment of Interest
Remuneration
Loan Taken

Payment of Interest
Remuneration
Loan Taken

Payment of Interest
Sale of Goods
Purchase of Goods

Payment of interest

Loan taken
Taken Loan Repaid

Sale of Goods
Purchase of Goods
Payment of interest
Loan taken
Loan Taken

Loan Taken

Payment of Interest
Loan Taken
Payment of Interest
Loan Taken

(<InLacs)
Amount of
transaction
in 2009-10

2.95
76.15
24.85
1.71

595.00
12.48
0.85

295.00
4.12

494.85

88.53

15.08
505.00 .
47.78

1048.57
84.19
6.16

500.09
0.03

Nil

3.21 .
2.41
0.20
Nil

Amount
Outstanding

as at
31/03/2010

Nil
Nil
Nil
1.37

373.58
373.58
1.96

96,32
N i l :••
8.64

4.84

Nil
. Nil

Nil

(55.76)
Nil
Nil
Nil
0.33

0.36

Nil
N i l \
Nil
3.11

10.

Notes: Related party relationship in terms of Accounting Standard 18 as given
above is pointed out by the management and relied upon by the Auditors.

Deferred Tax: In accordance with the Accounting Standard- 22 "Accounting
for taxes on Income" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
the company has accounted for deferred tax during the year. Consequently, the
cumulative net deferred tax liabilities of '61411012.00/- as on^
2010 on net timing difference of * .180673762.08 has been reco£

f Industries U4? p o n Vaswani Industries Ltd.



Particulars

/Deferred Tax Liabilities: -
Difference in Accumulated Book Depreciation &
Accumulated Depreciation under Income Tax Act

Deferred Tax Assets: -
Unabsorbed Depreciation and disallowance
Expenses Provided but allowed in IT on payment
Expenses disallowed last year allowed in the
current year on payment basis (Reversal of DTA)

Net Timing Difference
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities to be recognized
Deferred Tax Liability previously recognized

Net Deferred Tax liability created during the year

As at
31-03-2010
(^InLacs)

1767.89

(10.70)

49.55
1806.74
614.11

423.49
190.62

As at
31-03-2009
(S. In Lacs)

1295,48.

(49.55)

Nil
1245.93
423.49

249.37
174.12

11.

12.

13.

Valuation & Consumption of inventories has been taken as valued" and certified
by the Management

There were no employee at any time during the year drawing 31200000/-
more per month.

or

14.

The Company, has made a provision of ^ 5.73 Lac (Previous year^9.57 Lac)
for Corporate Dividend Tax on the amount of dividend proposed for the year
ended 31st March, 20JO as per the provision of Section 115-0 of Income tax
act, 1961.

Segment Reporting as required by Accounting Standard (AS-17) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:- *
(A) Business Segment-:

* ' - .

PARTICULARS
.1. Segment Revenue

> Iron & Steel
> Power
> Other
Sub-total
Less: Inter- Segment Revenue
Net Segment Revenue

H ' ' " . . . . . . •

V

(^InLacs)
Current year
(2009-10)

6866.66
2364.30

-
9230.96
(264.25)

NT71
For, Vaswam Industries Ltd. For. VaswaniIndustriesJ^i

V-
Director



2. Segment Result ( Profit /Loss before Tax and interest
from each segment) -

> Iron & Steel
> Power
> Other

. Sub-total
Less: Interest, Financial Expenses
Profit before Tax ^ . •
Provision For Tax
--Income tax (net)
-Deferred Tax

Profit After Tax
3. Other Information
I Segment Assets

' > Iron&Steel
> Power
> Other.
> Un- allocated Assets

Total Assets
II Segment Liabilities

> Iron & Steel
> Power
> Other . ^
> Un-allocated Assets

Total Liabilities
TTT Capital Expenditure

(Including work In progress )
> Iron&Steel
> Power .
> Other

Total
IV Depreciation

> Iron&Steel
> Power
> Other

Total
V Non Cash Expenditure other than depreciation

> Iron&Steel
> Power
> Other

Total

520.88
593.79

—
1114.66

1512.05)
602.61

45.20
190.62
368.19

6627.49
4404.21

—
516.52

11548.22

1219.33
2598.80

;. . -—
; 2367.79

6185.92

6.71
1490.34

! .
1497.05

166.14
172.00

---
338.14 '••

17.33
—
— ,

17.33

(B). Geographical Segment:-
The Company sell its products within India. The condition prevailing in India
being uniform, no separate geographical segment disclosure is considered

necessary.

Director

for, Vqzwani Industries 144,

. Director



15, Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of> .in Lac)

16 Company has generated 60396000 units in its Power division during tiie F.Y
20o7l7ouT of which 8257960 units has been capitively consumed m its
Sponge & Furnace Division. The transfer pricing of power units has been taken
on Fal Market value Basis. However the transfer pricing policy does not affect
the profit of the company as whole.

17 Since the company is engaged in the generation of power from A.Y 2008-09
S ^ e company is entitled to claim the Eduction under section -80IA of
Lcote ZTact ft the quantum of deduction is 100% of profit &; gams derived
from such business for 10 consecutive assessment years ourof 15 years

' • •S i r ing with the year in which enterprises begins to generate Power. Hence
S ^ n y is decided to;claim the deduction from fifth year starting from

18. Oh Some Case Tds has been deducted late and interest payment on it has not

19 S S ^ ' i n f o r m a t i o n pursuant to provision of paragraph 4, 4A, 4B, 4C and
4 D o f p S n o f SchedukIw to the companies Act, 1956 are as given below:-

Managerial Remuneration
Commission paid or payable to directors
Auditors Remuneration ( including of

n.

in.

Licensed capacity
Sponge Iron
Power
Installed capacity
Sponge Iron
Power
Production
Sponge Iron (In Mt)
End Cutting (In Mt)
Ms Billet (InMt).
Power (In Unit)

90000 MT
7.5 MW

90000 MT
7.5 MW

47378.030
108.200

4243.320
60396000

90000 MI
7.5

60000 Ml
7.5

37809.57(
1564.821

36637.41:
52184501

4D i. Turnover
Sponge Iron(Net)
Ms Billet

i Indus,

1854.3(
9897.4(



ii. Closing Stock of
Finished Goods
Sponge Iron
Dolochar
Ms Billet
Ms Ingot
End Cutting
iii. Closing Stock Raw
Material
Iron Ore
Coal(sponge arid power)
Dolomite
MS Scrap
Pig Iron
Sponge Iron

982.495
1680.275
392.225

0.00
. 3.340

6151,615
13341,022

288.053
22.320
0,000

143.555.

114.21
1.51

81.64
0.00
0.5f

193.68
160.27

3.59
2.94
0.00

16.78

1018.555
3926.990

833.930
17.890

101.730

.43531.385
30416.297

1265.803
269.205

4.650
136.140

137.61
2.36

181.42
3.52

18.82

982.76
363.96

15.48
49.39

1.04
19.67

PARTICULARS
Iv Raw Material Consumed
Iron'Ore
Coal(sponge and power)
Dolomite
Pig Iron
MS Scrap

31-03-2010
Qty.inMT

82333.010
187203.125

4065,350
229. l§0
702.100

Value
3587.36
2551.80

50.69
40.86
93.26

31-03-2009
Qty.inMT

64592.480
155913.83
2526.294
5652.490

10598.540

Value
3479.17
2033.20

30.89
1269.74
1811.01

1

2
3
4

C.I.F. Value of Import
Expenditure in foreign exchange
Earning hi foreign exchange
Remittance in foreign currency for dividend

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

. NIL

19. Additional information pursuant to part El of Sch. VI the Companies Act,1956.

I. REGISTRATION DETAILS
A
B
C

Registration No. .
State Code No.
Balance Sheet Date

15964
10

31.03.2610

11.
A
B
C
D

.CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (Amount in Thousands)
Public Issue
Right Issue
Bonus Issue .
Private Placement including share premium

NIL
NIL
NIL

100103

III. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUND
(Amount in Thousands) ••' : . •

A Total Liabilities 1032767
B 1032767

For, Vas For, V^swani Industries Ltd.

Director Tiir



SOURCE OF FUNDS
A
B
C
D
E

Paid-up capital (Including Share Application Money)
Reserve & Surplus
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans
Deferred Tax Liability ^

134907
268757
520391
47301
61411

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

A
B

c
D
E
F .
G

Net Block Fixed Assets
Investment . .
Capital WIP & Pre-operative Expenses
Net Current Assets
Deferred Tax Assets
Miscellaneous Expenses .
Accumulated Loss

630417
838

149705
244559

NIL
7249
NIL

IV. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY
. A

B
C
D
D

•' : :\E

F

Total Revenue
Total Expenditure
Profit Before Tax
Less: Prov. For Taxes
Profit for the year
Earning Per share (in ̂ ) .
Dividend Rate %

908767
848505
60261
23442
36819

3.18
2.5%

V. GENERIC NAME OF PRINCIPAL PRODUCT/SERVICES OF THE
COMPANY . -.- .

A
B
C

Item Code No. (ITC Code)
7230100

» • •

Product Description
Sponge Iron

Ms Billet
Others.:

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors,

ties Ltd.
". For.Vc

7
Pirectof Dir

Signature to Schedule VA'to'R'
As Per Our Report of Even Date Attached ,

or, SUNIL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOIJNJANTS

Ties LElRM REG. NO. 0059^

Director

PLACE: RATPUR
DATED: 30-08-2010 JOHRI

tTNER)
M.No.074654



SUNIL JOHRI 4 ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

NATHANI BMILDIN&,
SHASTRI CHOWK, RAIPUR (C.6.)
Ph.No. 4065904, 3291222,
A*.ob.No.O98931-21888
E-MAIL - 1ohri62@rediffmail.com

FORMNO.29-B
(See Rule 40B) .

Report under section 115JB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 for
Computing the book profit of the company

1. We have examined the accounts and records of VASWANI INDUSTRIES
. LIMITED, 12-13 Yijeta Complex, Shastri Bazar, and Raipur engaged in the
business of Sponge Iron, Steel Ingot and Generation of Power in order to arrive
at the book profits during the year ended on 31st,March, 2010.

2. We certify that the book profit has been computed in accordance with the
provisions of this section. The tax payable under section 115JB of the Income-
tax Act in respect of the assessment year 2010-11 is ^10358430.00 which has
been determined on the basis of the details in Annexure A to this form.

3. In pur opinion and to the best of our knowledge and according to explanations
given to us the particulars given to us the particulars given in Annexure A are
true and correct. . .

For, SUNIL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

• FIRM REG. NO. 00594
PLACE: RAIPUR

DATED : 30-08-2010
,JO
tTNER

M.NO.074654



ANNEXURE-A
[See paragraph 2]

1.

2.

3.
4,

6.
7.

8..:

9.

10.

11-

•*
12.

13.

14.

Name of the assessee - .

Particulars of address

Permanent Account Number
Assessment Year
Total income of the Company under the
Income-tax Act •
Income-tax payable on total income.
Whether profit & loss account is prepared in
accordance with the provisions of Part IT and H
of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956)
Whether the profit & loss a/c referred to in
column 7 above followed the same policies,
accounting standards for preparing the profit
and loss account and the same method of rates
for calculation as have been adopted for
preparing the profit and loss account and the
same method of rates for calculating
depreciation as have been adopted for preparing
accounts laid before the company at its annual
general body meeting? If not, the extent and
nature of verification be specified.
Net profit according to profit and loss account
referred to in 7 above.
Amount of net profit as ?hbwn in profit & loss
account as increased by the amounts referred to
in clause a to f of explanation of sub-section (2)
of this section (file working separately, where.
required).
The amount as referred to in item 10 as reduced
by the amount referred to in clauses (i) to (vii)
of explanation of sub-section (file working
separately where required).
Book profit as computed according to
explanation given in sub-section (2)
15% of "book profit" as computed in 12 above.

In case income tax payable by the company
referred to at Sl.No.6 is less than fifteen percent
of its book profits shown in column 12, the
amount of income-tax payable by the company
would be 15% of column 12, i.e. as per (13).

VASWAM INDUSTRIES
LIMITED.
Regd. Office: 12-13, VIJETA
COMPLEX, SHASTRI BAZAR,
RAIPUR(C.G.)
AABCV9564E
2010-2011

. *

r ,. . ^ SWTSmoO
YES

YES

T60261208.71 .

^0949869.71

^60949869.71 •

^60949869.71.

^10358430.00
including Surcharge and Education

Cess)
*10358430.00

4:
&


